
HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED
Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021

[700300] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

      Name of company 
HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL 
DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA 
LIMITED

      Corporate identity number U31901TN1984PLC011107 

      Permanent account number of entity AAACM4378E

      Address of registered office of company 

5th, 6th and 7th Floors,  
North Tower, KRM Plaza No. 
2 ,  Har r ing ton  Road ,  
Chetpet Chennai Chennai 
TN 600031 IN

      Type of industry Power

      Registration date 22/08/1984

      Category/sub-category of company C o m p a n y  l i m i t e d  b y  
Shares/ Non-govt company 

      Whether company is listed company No

      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 24/08/2021

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2020 01/04/2019

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

      Name of registrar and transfer agent Link Intime India Private 
Limited

      Address and contact details of registrar and transfer agent 
C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. 
Marg, Vikhroli  (West),  
Mumbai - 400083;

      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other relevant 
      books and papers in electronic form 

Yes

         Complete postal address of place of maintenance of computer 
         servers (storing accounting data) 

56 ,  57 ,  HONEYWELL 
AUTOMATION INDIA 
LIMITED, HADAPSAR 
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 
HADAPSAR, PUNE- 411013, 
MAHARASHTRA

         Name of city of place of maintenance of computer servers (storing 
         accounting data) 

PUNE

         Name of state/ union territory of place of maintenance of 
         computer servers (storing accounting data) 

MAHARASHTRA

         Pin code of place of maintenance of computer servers (storing 
         accounting data) 

411013

         Name of district of place of maintenance of computer servers 
         (storing accounting data) 

PUNE

         ISO country code of place of maintenance of computer servers 
         (storing accounting data) 

+91

         Name of country of place of maintenance of computer servers 
         (storing accounting data) 

INDIA

         Phone (with STD/ ISD code) of place of maintenance of computer 
         servers (storing accounting data) 

02066039400

      Description of principal product or services category 

M a n u f a c t u r i n g  a n d  
trading of  Electr icals  
dev i ce s  and  con t ro l  
systems
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Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 8536

         Description of product or service category 

Manufacturing and
trading of Electrial
devices and control
systems

         Turnover of product or service category 8,548

         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 85365020

         Description of product or service Electrical Apparatus

         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 8,548

[700600] Disclosures - Directors report

Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more of total turnover of company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Principal business activities of company [Axis] Product/service 1
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more of total turnover of company [Abstract] 
         Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more of total turnover of company 
         [LineItems] 

            Name of main product/service Electrical devices
and systems

            Description of main product/service 

Manufacturing and t
rading of Electricals
devices and control
systems

            NIC code of product/service 31200

            Percentage to total turnover of company 99.95%

Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director VIMAL SATISH

            Middle name of director KUMAR

            Last name of director CHAWLA AGARWAL

         Designation of director Director Additional Director

         Director identification number of director 08396551 06927467

         Date of signing board report 24/08/2021 24/08/2021
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Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis

[Axis]
1 2 3 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Details of material 
      contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
      length basis [Abstract] 
         Details of material 
         contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
         length basis [LineItems] 

            Name of related party 
Honeywell
International India
Private Limited

Honeywell
Automation India
Limited

Honeywell
Enviornmental &
Combustion
Controls (Tianjin)
Co. Ltd

MK Electric
(Malaysia) SDN
BHD

            Nature of related party relationship Fellow Subsidiary
company

Holding company
Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Description of nature of material 
            contracts/arrangements/transactions with 
            related party 

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

            Duration of material 
            contracts/arrangements/transactions with 
            related party 

Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing

Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis

[Axis]
5 6 7 8

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Details of material 
      contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
      length basis [Abstract] 
         Details of material 
         contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
         length basis [LineItems] 

            Name of related party Novar ED&S
Limited, UK

Honeywell Middle
East FZE

Honeywell
International Inc

Honeywell
Technology
Solutions Lab
Private Limited

            Nature of related party relationship Holding company
Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Description of nature of material 
            contracts/arrangements/transactions with 
            related party 

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

            Duration of material 
            contracts/arrangements/transactions with 
            related party 

Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing Ongoing

Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Axis] 9 10

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Abstract] 
         Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis 
         [LineItems] 

            Name of related party Honeywell Pte
Limited

System Sensor India

            Nature of related party relationship Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Description of nature of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with 
            related party 

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

Refer Disclosure of
Related Party
Transactions

            Duration of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party Ongoing Ongoing
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual  information (1)  
[See below]

   Description of state of companies affair Textual  information (2)  
[See below]

   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 

T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  
t ransferred any amounts 
to  r e se rves  dur ing  the  
year .  The  Company  has  
carried the amount of Loss 
fo r  t he  yea r  o f  Rs .926  
L a k h s  t o  t h e  S u r p l u s  
Account.

   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend 

In  view of  loss  suffered 
i n  t h e  c u r r e n t  y e a r  
d i r e c t o r s  d o  n o t  
recommend any dividend 
on  equi ty  share  capi ta l  
of the company

   Details regarding energy conservation 

T h e  p a r t i c u l a r s  a s  
prescribed under  clause 
(m) of sub – section (3) of 
s e c t i o n  1 3 4  o f  t h e  
Companies Act,  2013 read 
w i t h  R u l e  8  o f  t h e  
Companies  (Accounts )  
Rules ,  2014,  are  se t  out  
in Annexure2.

   Details regarding technology absorption 

T h e  p a r t i c u l a r s  a s  
prescribed under  clause 
(m) of sub – section (3) of 
s e c t i o n  1 3 4  o f  t h e  
Companies Act,  2013 read 
w i t h  R u l e  8  o f  t h e  
Companies  (Accounts )  
Rules ,  2014,  are  se t  out  
in Annexure2.

   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

T h e  p a r t i c u l a r s  a s  
prescribed under  clause 
(m) of sub – section (3) of 
s e c t i o n  1 3 4  o f  t h e  
Companies Act,  2013 read 
w i t h  R u l e  8  o f  t h e  
Companies  (Accounts )  
Rules ,  2014,  are  se t  out  
in Annexure2.

   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement Textual  information (3)  
[See below]

   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 

Textual  information (4)  
[See below]

   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] Textual  information (5)  
[See below]

   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 

Textual  information (6)  
[See below]

      Details of contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's length 
      basis [Abstract] 
         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 

No

      Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's 
      length basis [Abstract] 
         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 

Yes

   Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred 
   to under section 134 was approved 

24/08/2021

   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual  information (7)  
[See below]

      Details of principal business activities contributing 10% or more 
      of total turnover of company [Abstract] 
      Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies [Abstract] 

            Name of company 
HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL 
DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA 
LIMITED

      Details of shareholding pattern of top 10 shareholders [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 

Textual  information (8)  
[See below]

   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 

N o t  
Applicable
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   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 

Textual  information (9)  
[See below]

   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 

Textual information (10) 
[See below]

   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] 

      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] Textual information (11) 
[See below]

      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] N o  
change

      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 

Textual information (12) 
[See below]

      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 

Textual information (13) 
[See below]

      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 

Textual information (14) 
[See below]

      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 

Textual information (15) 
[See below]

      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 

Textual information (16) 
[See below]

      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 

Textual information (17) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of director or 
   managerial personnel if any, in the financial year [TextBlock] 

Textual information (18) 
[See below]

      Details of remuneration of director or managerial personnel [Abstract] 
   Number of meetings of board 4

   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 



 

6

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Textual information (1)

Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]

 HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED
 DIRECTOR’S REPORT

 Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Directors’ Report of the Company along with the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
 for the year ended March 31, 2021.

 FINANCIAL RESULTS

Your company achieved a turnover of Rs.8,548 Lakhs and the Loss after tax of Rs. 926Lakhs.The key aspects of financial performance of the
 Company for the financial year 2020-21 are tabulated below:

Rs. in Lakhs

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20

Sales and Other Income 8,886 10,783

Profit/(Loss)before depreciation and Interest (466) 1,075

Less: Depreciation and Interest 485 426

Profit / (Loss ) before Tax (951) 649

Less Tax Expense 25 631

 Profit / (Loss ) After Tax
 Other Comprehensive Income

Surplus brought forward from previous year

 (926)
 12

8,667

 18
 (76)

8649

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 7,741 8667

 RESERVES 
The Company has not transferred any amounts to reserves during the year. The Company has carried the amount of Loss for the year of

 Rs.926 Lakhs to the Surplus Account. 
 DIVIDEND

 In view of loss suffered in the current year directors do not recommend any dividend on equity share capital of the company.

 CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT

Market conditions post COVID in the construction industry were grim in financial year 2020-21. The residential segment witnessed a slump
in H1 of 2020-21, with H2 posing strong recoveries backed by a resumption in the home buying sentiment. The latent demand rekindled
during festive season and low interest home loan rates played strong catalysts in the revival. Commercial office market continued to see a
sharp decline due to work from home and near stoppage of business activities specifically in H1’21. However as lockdown restrictions were

 eased, things improved in second half of the year with markets opening up and construction labor returning back to work.

FY20-21 was indeed a unique year, with the unprecedented impact of the COVID-19 contagion. Your company has exhibited strong
resilience, through a strong traction post lockdown. The financial year was characterized by New products for the company. Two significant
products launched - of EVO in Q4’20 followed by much awaited launch of Horizon in Q2’21 have enabled a complete refresh of the
affordable & mid-segment Wiring Device portfolio. We have witnessed a significant uptake for the new products in the market, and the
products refresh and upgrade of Mounting boxes and FDS have also contributed well to the business. For the first time in many years, the
NPI vitality for your company is a double digit at 33% indicating the company’ s strong commitment to building a comprehensive portfolio.
The premium segment remains a challenge due to the ongoing economic scenario and the company is working on a revival model for the

 product lines catering to this market segment.

 THE YEAR AHEAD



 

7

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

We continue to scale-up the new products launched recently by executing the identified Go-to-market strategy. While the second wave of the
pandemic has resulted in significant business disruptions, your company’s focus remains on growth through Strategic actions including, not
limited to, consolidation of market share in key regions, growth in verticals like Healthcare and Pharma and strengthening of the Circuit
Protection portfolio. During the upcoming year, your company aims to provide a digital solution for its distributors and channel partners,

 driving continuous innovation and efficiency in the business conduct.

 PEOPLE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION

Hopetown facility continues to be associated with CII (Confederation of Indian Industry) & UIWA (Uttarakhand Industrial welfare
association) and through the association attend regular calls & meeting to get latest update about industries. The site recently received north
region Quality Circle Silver Award organized by QCF of India in 2020, The site received ISO 45001 certification in March’20. During the

 year 4 team (24 employees) participated quality circle program & projects at site, driving HOS & Six Sigma culture at site.

The COVID induced lockdown ended in May last year, and the site has continually focused on the health and safety of the workers. The
primary focus has since been to ensure a secure and safe manufacturing environment for the workers by following operational procedures
aimed at preventing and controlling the spread of COVID-19 at the site. During the second wave, 40 plus employees tested Covid positive
but  didn’t close the factory and very well managed employee safety & business continuity, the site has remained continually operational and
productive while maintaining physical distancing, hygiene and safe working conditions and in fact due to this perseverance and resilience got

 the global recognition in the recent Town Hall, also site has done onsite vaccination to all 100% employees at site.

Currently Hopetown site is HOS Silver site accredited and are driving for HOS world class in Oct. 21. Employee development initiatives and
top talent retention programs is reviewed in MRR, HR Warta (employee connect forum) & site leader meeting with associates on regular
basis. Having two ways communication process between Management and Employees, regular town hall meetings and leadership

 interactions at site. Company’s long-term strategies reviewed and developed STRAP.

 DEPOSITS

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Company has not accepted
 any deposits during the year under review and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on March 31, 2021.

 SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 20,000,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Only) divided into 2,000,000 (Twenty Lakhs Only)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. The paid-up Share Capital of the company is 951,640 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

 amounting to Rs. 95, 16,400/- (Rupees Ninety-Five Lakhs Sixteen Thousand and Four Hundred Only).

 MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

During the year under review, Mr. Girish Pargaonkar (DIN:08667008) had resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from
 January20, 2021. The Board places on record its appreciation for his contribution and guidance during the tenure of his directorship.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vimal Chawla, retires by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and being eligible, has
 offered himself for reappointment. The Board recommends his reappointment.

During the year under review, Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 06927467) was co-opted as an an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
February 04,2021. As per Section 160of the Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed to appoint him as Director liable to retire by rotation. The

 resolution for the same is proposed in the upcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

As per Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013 along with the rules made thereunder, the tenure of Mr. Virender Shankar, Independent
Director ends in the ensuing AGM and he is eligible for re-appointment for the second term as an independent director. Hence we need to
take shareholders’ approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Special resolution from members for the same is proposed in the

 upcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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 The composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2021 was as follows:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Designation

Mr. Vimal Chawla Director (Non-Executive)

Mr. Virender Shankar Independent Director (Non-Executive)

Mr. InderJeet Singh Independent Director (Non-Executive)

Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal Additional Director (Non-Executive)

 None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under section 164(1) & 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

 STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SUB – SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149
The Company has received necessary declarations from the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that

 they meet the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
 BOARD COMMITTEES

 The Company has the following Committees –
 Audit Committee

 Nomination and Remuneration Committee
 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

 The composition of each of the above Committees, their respective roles and responsibilities is as detailed below –
 AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the year, there was no change in the Composition of Audit Committee. Currently, the Committee is comprised of Mr. InderJeet
 Singh, Mr. Virender Shankar and Mr. Vimal Chawla.

The Audit Committee’s primary objective is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the Management’s financial reporting process, to
ensure accurate and timely disclosures with highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting and to deal with all

 matters as per section 177 of the Companies Act 2013
 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Girish Pargaonkar resigned as a director of the company w.e.f. January 20, 2021. And Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal was co-opted as an
Additional Director w.e.f. February 04 2021 As such, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was re-constituted on March 15, 2021
and Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal was co-opted as member of the NRC committee. Presently, the Committee is comprised of Mr. InderJeet

 Singh, Mr. Virender Shankar and Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal.
The Committee is responsible for formulating criteria for determining the remuneration of individual members of the Board of Directors of

 the Company and to deal with all matters as per section 178 of the Companies Act 2013
 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

As stated above after the resignation of Mr. Girish Pargaonkarw.e.f. January 20, 2021 And Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal was co-opted as an
Additional Director w.e.f. February 04 2021 the Company had also re-constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee on March
15, 2021 and have added Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal as a member of the committee. Currently, the Committee is comprised of Mr. InderJeet

 Singh, Mr. Virender Shankar, Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal and Mr. Vimal Chawla.
Your Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which

 has been approved by the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the Board. Since the company had suffered losses in the current
 financial year, hence the Company is not required to make any CSR expenditure for the current year and hence no report on CSR is annexed.

 MEETINGS OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES

 The details of meetings of Board and its Committees and Directors attending the same are given below:-
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Name of Director InderJeet Singh Vimal Chawla  Girish Pargaonkar 1 Virender Shankar  Satish Kumar Agarwal 2

Date of Meeting

July 03, 2020 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA

September 30 ,2020 Yes Yes Yes Yes NA
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January 20, 2021 No Yes Yes Yes NA

March 15,2021 Yes Yes NA Yes Yes

  1 Resignedw.e.f. January20, 2021
  2 Appointedw.e.f. February 04, 2021

 B. AUDIT COMMITTEE

 The Audit Committee met 3(Three) times during the year, attendance is as follows:

Name of Director InderJeet Singh Virender Shankar Vimal Chawla

Date of Meeting

July 03,2020 Yes Yes Yes

September 30, 2020 Yes Yes Yes

January20, 2021 No Yes Yes

 C. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee had met 1(One) time during the year.Attendance of the members for the same is given below:

Name of Director InderJeet Singh Girish Pargaonkar Virender Shankar

Date of Meeting

September 30, 2020 Yes Yes Yes

 D. CSR COMMITTEE

 The CSR Committee had met once during the year. Attendance of the members for the same is given below:

Name of Director InderJeet Singh Virender Shankar  Satish Kumar Agarwal 1 Vimal Chawla

Date of Meeting

March 15, 2021 Yes Yes Yes Yes

  1 Appointedw.e.f. February 04, 2021

 VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In terms of the provisions of sub – section (10) of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Vigil Mechanism of the Company, which also
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incorporates a whistle blower policy, includes Code of Ethics. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail, or
 telephone line.

 COMPANYS’ POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

In terms of provisions of clause(e) of sub – section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has formulated the criteria
for determining qualification, positive attributes and independence of a Director and a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors,

 Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The criteria and the policy is as under:

 Policy relating to Directors
a. The person to be chosen as a Director shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to have a diverse Board having

 expertise in the fields of Information Technology, sales /marketing, finance, taxation, law, governance and general management.

b. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Board shall satisfy itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors
 vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.

c. The Board / Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending the candidature for appointment as Director:

 (i) Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields;
 (ii) Personal, Professional or business standing; and

 (iii) Diversity of the Board.

d. In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the performance evaluation of the Director
 and his engagement level.

 Remuneration Policy
The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual employees and the Company. The Company
pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances (fixed component) and performance incentives, commission

 (variable component) to its Whole-Time Director and other Executive Directors.

 IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

In terms of the provisions of clause (n) of sub – section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has a robust policy to
identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various
risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance
the Company’s competitive advantage. These are discussed at various department level meetings of the Company. The Company has

 identified various risks and also has mitigation plans for each risk identified.

 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

In terms of the provisions of clause (n) of sub – section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has a proper and
adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk
controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls. The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation

 was observed.

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations.
These are routinely tested by Internal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Management

 / Board.

 SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

There was a separate meeting of theIndependentDirectors (without the presence of non-independent directors and members of the
management). The discussions covered both strategic and operational aspects of the Board functioning, as well as the quality, content and
timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board. The inputs from the meeting were shared with the Nomination

 and Remuneration Committee.

 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Company has no subsidiary company as on the end of the financial year March 31, 2021. Further there were no subsidiary companies of
Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate

 companies during the year under review.

 EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, since the Company does not have its own website, thus it is not required to upload its
 Annual return on the website and a copy of the Annual Return shall be filed with the Registrar of Companies.

 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There have been no materially significant related party transactions between the Company and the Directors, the management, the
subsidiaries or the relatives except for those disclosed in the financial statements. Particulars as prescribed under contracts or arrangements
with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form
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  AOC -2 is attached to the report as Annexure 1.

 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In compliance with clause (c) of sub – section (3) of section 134 and sub – section (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
 Directors confirm and state as follows:

That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
 material departures.

That your Directors have selected such accounting policies and have applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss

 of the Company for the period under review.
That your Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

 irregularities.
 That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such system were
 adequate and operating effectively.

 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE BY THE COMPANY

During the year, the Company has not made any loans or investments to any persons within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies
 Act, 2013 and has also not given any guarantees within the meaning of that section.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
 EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under clause (m) of sub – section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
  Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure2.

 DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations. However, members' attention is drawn to the statement on contingent liabilities, commitments in the

 notes forming part of the Financial Statements.

 AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

 STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants, were appointed to act as Statutory Auditor for period of 5 years from conclusion
    of 35 th Annual General meeting (for financial year 2019-2020) till conclusion of 40 th Annual General Meeting (to be held for financial year

2024-25) of the Company. M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP consented to Act as statutory auditor and has confirmed that their appointment
 will be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

 The Company has also received declaration from Auditors that they are not disqualified for such appointment under the said act.

 AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do
 not call for any further comments.

 INTIMATION ABOUT CHENNAI PLANT

The Board of Directors at their meeting on July 13, 2018 decided to close the operations of its manufacturing facility at Chennai effective
October12, 2018 on commercial considerations. Such closure does not constitute discontinued operations under Ind AS 105 and does not
impact the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. The Company has obtained the necessary statutory/regulatory approvals
for closure and is in the process of complying with the necessary statutory/regulatory requirements for closure. The estimated closure costs,

 including the employee related provisions, have been adequately provided for as at March 31, 2021.

 COST AUDITORS

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit
 and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Cost Audit is applicable to your Company for the financial year 2020-21.

Your Company submitted its Cost Audit Report for the FY 2019-20, duly audited by M/s Chandrashekar S Adawadkar, Cost Accountants,
with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the stipulated time. The Board has reappointed him as the Cost Auditor for the year 2021-22. A
resolution seeking approval from members for their remuneration for their appointment for the FY 2021-22 forms part of the Notice of AGM.

 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

 As the Company is an unlisted company, it is not required to disclose the details of employee remuneration in this report.
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DISCLOSURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
 PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. An Internal

 Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received.

There was no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2020-21. Hence no complaint is outstanding as on March 31,
 2021 for redressal.

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from business partners and investors. The Directors are proud and
thankful to each and every employee, each of whom has contributed in the growth of the Company. The support received from the
Government of India was valuable and is thankfully acknowledged. We thank all our stakeholders for the confidence reposed on us and for

 the support they have given in building the success of the Company.
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 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Date: August 24, 2021
Place: Pune

 Vimal Chawla
 Director

DIN: 08396551

 Satish Kumar Agarwal Director
DIN: 6927467

 ANNEXURE INDEX

Annexure Content

AOC 2 – Related Party Transactions disclosure

Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

 Annexure 1

 Form No. AOC-2
 [Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section
 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transactions under third proviso thereto

 Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis -
 None

 2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis –
All the transactions are on ongoing basis and in the ordinary course of business and at arms’ length and are disclosed in the Financial

 Statements.
 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Date: August 24, 2021
Place: Pune

 Vimal Chawla
 Director

DIN: 08396551

 Satish Kumar Agarwal Director
DIN: 6927467

 Annexure 2

 Details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
 (a) Conservation of energy

Your Company continues to make every effort to conserve energy required for all its operations. Some of the key initiatives undertaken
 during the period ended March 31, 2021areas under: 

 Hope Town:
 Year 2020-21 Energy Saving Programme

Total Energy Saving in FY 2020-21 is 42.52 k KWH / yr. (By Optimizing Light Qty at shop floor, Installation of 5 star AC, By using Solar
 heaters instead of electrical Geysers, By Saving water with the help of sensored Taps)

 (b) Technology absorption

Your Company is an affiliate Company of Honeywell International Inc., and on merits it continues to have access to some of the latest
 products and technology of the parent Company.

 (c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

 During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. 971 Lakhs and the total foreign exchange earned were Rs. 316 Lakhs.

 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

 Date: August 24, 2021
 Vimal Chawla

 Director  Satish Kumar Agarwal Director



 

14

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Place: Pune DIN: 08396551 DIN: 6927467

Textual information (2)

Description of state of companies affair
CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT Market conditions post COVID in the construction industry were grim in financial year 2020-21. The
residential segment witnessed a slump in H1 of 2020-21, with H2 posing strong recoveries backed by a resumption in the home buying
sentiment. The latent demand rekindled during festive season and low interest home loan rates played strong catalysts in the revival.
Commercial office market continued to see a sharp decline due to work from home and near stoppage of business activities specifically in
H1’21. However as lockdown restrictions were eased, things improved in second half of the year with markets opening up and construction
labor returning back to work. FY20-21 was indeed a unique year, with the unprecedented impact of the COVID-19 contagion. Your company
has exhibited strong resilience, through a strong traction post lockdown. The financial year was characterized by New products for the
company. Two significant products launched - of EVO in Q4’20 followed by much awaited launch of Horizon in Q2’21 have enabled a
complete refresh of the affordable & mid-segment Wiring Device portfolio. We have witnessed a significant uptake for the new products in
the market, and the products refresh and upgrade of Mounting boxes and FDS have also contributed well to the business. For the first time in
many years, the NPI vitality for your company is a double digit at 33% indicating the company’ s strong commitment to building a
comprehensive portfolio. The premium segment remains a challenge due to the ongoing economic scenario and the company is working on a
revival model for the product lines catering to this market segment. THE YEAR AHEAD We continue to scale-up the new products launched
recently by executing the identified Go-to-market strategy. While the second wave of the pandemic has resulted in significant business
disruptions, your company’s focus remains on growth through Strategic actions including, not limited to, consolidation of market share in
key regions, growth in verticals like Healthcare and Pharma and strengthening of the Circuit Protection portfolio. During the upcoming year,
your company aims to provide a digital solution for its distributors and channel partners, driving continuous innovation and efficiency in the
business conduct. PEOPLE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION Hopetown facility continues to be associated with CII
(Confederation of Indian Industry) & UIWA (Uttarakhand Industrial welfare association) and through the association attend regular calls &
meeting to get latest update about industries. The site recently received north region Quality Circle Silver Award organized by QCF of India
in 2020, The site received ISO 45001 certification in March’20. During the year 4 team (24 employees) participated quality circle program &
projects at site, driving HOS & Six Sigma culture at site. The COVID induced lockdown ended in May last year, and the site has continually
focused on the health and safety of the workers. The primary focus has since been to ensure a secure and safe manufacturing environment for
the workers by following operational procedures aimed at preventing and controlling the spread of COVID-19 at the site. During the second
wave, 40 plus employees tested Covid positive but didn’t close the factory and very well managed employee safety & business continuity,
the site has remained continually operational and productive while maintaining physical distancing, hygiene and safe working conditions and
in fact due to this perseverance and resilience got the global recognition in the recent Town Hall, also site has done onsite vaccination to all
100% employees at site. Currently Hopetown site is HOS Silver site accredited and are driving for HOS world class in Oct. 21. Employee
development initiatives and top talent retention programs is reviewed in MRR, HR Warta (employee connect forum) & site leader meeting
with associates on regular basis. Having two ways communication process between Management and Employees, regular town hall meetings
and leadership interactions at site. Company’s long-term strategies reviewed and developed STRAP.

Textual information (3)

Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement
In compliance with clause (c) of sub – section (3) of section 134 and sub – section (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
Directors confirm and state as follows: 1. That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 2. That your Directors have selected such accounting policies and have applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the Company for the period under review. 3. That your Directors have taken
proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 4. That the annual financial
statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 5. That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively

Textual information (4)

Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period affecting financial position of company
There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations. However, members' attention is drawn to the statement on contingent liabilities, commitments in the
notes forming part of the Financial Statements.

Textual information (5)

Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [Text Block]
During the year, the Company has not made any loans or investments to any persons within the meaning of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and has also not given any guarantees within the meaning of that section.
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Textual information (6)

Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]
There have been no materially significant related party transactions between the Company and the Directors, the management, the
subsidiaries or the relatives except for those disclosed in the financial statements. Particulars as prescribed under contracts or arrangements
with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form

 AOC -2 is attached to the report as Annexure 1.

Textual information (7)

Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) [Text Block]
Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, since the Company does not have its own website, thus it is not required to upload its
Annual return on the website and a copy of the Annual Return shall be filed with the Registrar of Companies.

Textual information (8)

Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors under section 149(6) [Text Block]
The Company has received necessary declarations from the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that
they meet the criteria of Independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Textual information (9)

Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk management policy [Text Block]
In terms of the provisions of clause (n) of sub – section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has a robust policy to
identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various
risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance
the Company’s competitive advantage. These are discussed at various department level meetings of the Company. The Company has
identified various risks and also has mitigation plans for each risk identified.

Textual information (10)

Details on policy development and implementation by company on corporate social responsibility initiatives taken
during year [Text Block]

As stated above after the resignation of Mr. Girish Pargaonkarw.e.f. January 20, 2021 And Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal was co-opted as an
Additional Director w.e.f. February 04 2021 the Company had also re-constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee on March
15, 2021 and have added Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal as a member of the committee. Currently, the Committee is comprised of Mr. InderJeet

 Singh, Mr. Virender Shankar, Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal and Mr. Vimal Chawla.
Your Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Company, which

 has been approved by the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and the Board. Since the company had suffered losses in the current
financial year, hence the Company is not required to make any CSR expenditure for the current year and hence no report on CSR is annexed.
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Textual information (11)

Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [Text Block]
Your company achieved a turnover of Rs.8,548 Lakhs and the Loss after tax of Rs. 926Lakhs.The key aspects of financial performance of the

 Company for the financial year 2020-21 are tabulated below:
Rs. in Lakhs

PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20

Sales and Other Income 8,886 10,783

Profit/(Loss)before depreciation and Interest (466) 1,075

Less: Depreciation and Interest 485 426

Profit / (Loss ) before Tax (951) 649

Less Tax Expense 25 631

 Profit / (Loss ) After Tax
 Other Comprehensive Income

Surplus brought forward from previous year

 (926)
 12

8,667

 18
 (76)

8649

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 7,741 8667
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Textual information (12)

Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were appointed or have resigned during year [Text Block]
During the year under review, Mr. Girish Pargaonkar (DIN:08667008) had resigned as a Director of the Company with effect from

 January20, 2021. The Board places on record its appreciation for his contribution and guidance during the tenure of his directorship.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vimal Chawla, retires by rotation at the forthcoming AGM and being eligible, has
 offered himself for reappointment. The Board recommends his reappointment.

During the year under review, Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 06927467) was co-opted as an an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f.
February 04,2021. As per Section 160of the Companies Act, 2013, it is proposed to appoint him as Director liable to retire by rotation. The

 resolution for the same is proposed in the upcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

As per Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013 along with the rules made thereunder, the tenure of Mr. Virender Shankar, Independent
Director ends in the ensuing AGM and he is eligible for re-appointment for the second term as an independent director. Hence we need to
take shareholders’ approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Special resolution from members for the same is proposed in the

 upcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

 The composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2021 was as follows:

Sl. No. Name of the Director Designation

Mr. Vimal Chawla Director (Non-Executive)

Mr. Virender Shankar Independent Director (Non-Executive)

Mr. InderJeet Singh Independent Director (Non-Executive)

Mr. Satish Kumar Agarwal Additional Director (Non-Executive)

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under section 164(1) & 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Textual information (13)

Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during year [Text Block]

The Company has no subsidiary company as on the end of the financial year March 31, 2021. Further there were no subsidiary companies of
Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the year under review.

Textual information (14)

Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act [Text Block]
In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Company has not accepted
any deposits during the year under review and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on March 31, 2021.

Textual information (15)

Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements of chapter v of act [Text Block]
In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules of the Act, the Company has not accepted
any deposits during the year under review and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as on March 31, 2021.
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Textual information (16)

Details of significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern
status and company’s operations in future [Text Block]

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations. However, members' attention is drawn to the statement on contingent liabilities, commitments in the
notes forming part of the Financial Statements.

Textual information (17)

Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements [Text Block]
In terms of the provisions of clause (n) of sub – section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has a proper and
adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk
controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls. The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation

 was observed.

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its operations.
These are routinely tested by Internal Auditors. Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Management
/ Board.

Textual information (18)

Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of director or managerial personnel if any, in the financial year
[Text Block]

The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual employees and the Company. The Company
pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances (fixed component) and performance incentives, commission
(variable component) to its Whole-Time Director and other Executive Directors.

[700500] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements

Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director VIMAL SATISH

            Middle name of director KUMAR

            Last name of director CHAWLA AGARWAL

         Designation of director Director Additional Director

         Director identification number of director 08396551 06927467

         Date of signing of financial statements by director 24/08/2021 24/08/2021
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[700400] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm 
DELOITTE
HASKINS &
SELLS LLP

         Name of auditor signing report KEDAR PRAKASH
RAJE

         Firms registration number of audit firm 117366W/W-100018

         Membership number of auditor 102637

         Address of auditors 
8th Floor ASV N
Ramana Towers,
New no 52 Old no

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AACFD4815A

         SRN of form ADT-1 R76200096

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 24/08/2021

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 24/08/2021
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's

favourable remark
[Member]

Auditor's
disclaimer remark

[Member]

Clause not
applicable
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse 
   remark(s) in auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or 
      adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [LineItems] 

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets 
In respect of the
Company’s fixed
assets:

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories 

As explained to us,
the inventories were
physically verified
during the year by
the Management at
reasonable intervals
and no material
discrepancies were
noticed on physical
verification

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans 

The Company has
not granted any
loans, secured or
unsecured, to
companies, Firms,
Limited Liability
Partnerships or other
parties covered in
the register
maintained under
section 189 of the
Act.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with 
         Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 

The Company has
not granted any
loans, made
investments or
provide guarantees
and hence reporting
under clause 3(iv) of
the Order is not
applicable to the
Company

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted Textual information
(19) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost 
         records 

Textual information
(20) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(21) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of 
         financial dues 

Textual information
(22) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and 
         term loans used for purpose for which those were raised 

Textual information
(23) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the 
         company or on the company by its officers or its 
         employees reported during period 

Textual information
(24) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration Textual information
(25) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 

The Company is not
a Nidhi Company
and hence reporting
under clause 3(xii)
of the Order is not
applicable to the
Company.

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related 
         parties 

Textual information
(26) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential 
         allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
         debentures 

Textual information
(27) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash 
         transactions with directors or persons connected with him 

Textual information
(28) [See below]

         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration 
         under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

The Company is not
required to be
registered under
section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (29) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No

Textual information (19)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

Textual information (20)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records
The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed
the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have
been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate or complete.



 

22

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Textual information (21)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [Text Block]
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to
the appropriate authorities. 
There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax,Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable. 
Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax and GST which have not been
deposited as on 31st March, 2021 on account of disputes are given below:

Nature of
Due

Forum
where Pending

Period to which it
pertains

Amount Unpaid (Rs.
lakhs)

Amount paid under protest (Rs.
lakhs)

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income tax Commissioner of Income Tax (A), Chennai FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 79.82 406.56

Income tax Madras High Court FY 2004-05 - 205.78

Respective Sales Tax Laws - Value Added Tax (VAT)

VAT Deputy Commissioner, Uttarakhand FY 2007-08 , FY 2008-09 and FY 2012-13 to 2016-17 3,692.14 33.92

VAT Appellate Authority, Haryana FY 2013-14 to 2015-16 and FY 2017-18 230.31 -

VAT Deputy Commissioner, Haryana FY 2016-17 53 -

VAT Additional Commissioner, Tamil Nadu FY 2010-11 and FY 2011-12 45.96 66.55

Textual information (22)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or has not issued any debentures.
Hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Textual information (23)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which those were raised
The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and
hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Textual information (24)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Textual information (25)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

Textual information (26)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the
Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Textual information (27)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Textual information (28)

Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.
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Textual information (29)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To The Members of Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2021, and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act
(SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board Report and annexures thereto, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also: 
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
management. 
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern. 
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
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statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality
and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit. 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. 
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act,
as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 
i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements - Refer Note 33 to the
Financial Statements 
ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm‘s Registration No.117366W/W-100018) 

Kedar Raje 
(Partner) 
(Membership No. 102637) 
(UDIN: 21102637AAAADT2670) 
Place: Pune 
Date: August 24 ,2021 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the
respective Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm‘s Registration No.117366W/W-100018) 

Kedar Raje 
(Partner) 
(Membership No. 102637) 
(UDIN: 21102637AAAADT2670) 

Place: Pune 
Date: August 24 2021 

ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 
(i)    In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: 
(a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situationof fixed assets 
(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 
(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined   by us and based on the examination of the
registered sale deed and property tax related compliance documents provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the
immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 
As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 

The Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provide guarantees and hence reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year and hence reporting
under clause 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the company. 
The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed
the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have
been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they
are accurate or complete. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it to
the appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax,Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of
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more than six months from the date they became payable. 
Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax and GST which have not been
deposited as on 31st March, 2021 on account of disputes are given below:

Nature of
Due

Forum
where Pending

Period to which it
pertains

Amount Unpaid (Rs.
lakhs)

Amount paid under protest (Rs.
lakhs)

Income Tax Act, 1961

Income tax Commissioner of Income Tax (A), Chennai FY 2008-09 to 2011-12 79.82 406.56

Income tax Madras High Court FY 2004-05 - 205.78

Respective Sales Tax Laws - Value Added Tax (VAT)

VAT Deputy Commissioner, Uttarakhand FY 2007-08 , FY 2008-09 and FY 2012-13 to 2016-17 3,692.14 33.92

VAT Appellate Authority, Haryana FY 2013-14 to 2015-16 and FY 2017-18 230.31 -

VAT Deputy Commissioner, Haryana FY 2016-17 53 -

VAT Additional Commissioner, Tamil Nadu FY 2010-11 and FY 2011-12 45.96 66.55

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or has not issued any debentures.
Hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and
hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the
Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company. 
The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Kedar Raje 
Partner 
(Membership No. 102637) 
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   Pune, 
August 24 2021

(UDIN: 21102637AAAADT2670) 

[700700] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company No
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[110000] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2019

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Property, plant and equipment 1,383 1,707 699

         Capital work-in-progress 0 82

         Other intangible assets 0 0

         Non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Non-current investments 0 0

            Loans, non-current 0 0

            Other non-current financial assets 82 82

            Total non-current financial assets 82 82

         Deferred tax assets (net) 466 369

         Other non-current assets 1,748 1,826

         Total non-current assets 3,679 4,066

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Inventories 1,449 1,890

         Current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Current investments 0 0

            Trade receivables, current 2,612 2,762

            Cash and cash equivalents 3,768 1,214

            Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 0 0

            Loans, current 0 0

            Other current financial assets 300 2,162

            Total current financial assets 6,680 6,138

         Other current assets 830 1,323

         Total current assets 8,959 9,351

      Non-current assets classified as held for sale 131 34

      Total assets 12,769 13,451

   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Equity [Abstract] 
         Equity attributable to owners of parent [Abstract] 
            Equity share capital 95 95 95

            Other equity 7,607 8,464

            Total equity attributable to owners of parent 7,702 8,559

         Non controlling interest 0 0

         Total equity 7,702 8,559

      Liabilities [Abstract] 
         Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Non-current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
               Borrowings, non-current 0 0

               Trade payables, non-current 0 20

               Total non-current financial liabilities 0 20

            Provisions, non-current 224 200

            Other non-current liabilities 364 503

            Total non-current liabilities 588 723

         Current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
               Borrowings, current 0 0

               Trade payables, current 3,397 2,988

               Other current financial liabilities 6 141

               Total current financial liabilities 3,403 3,129

            Other current liabilities 405 451

            Provisions, current 671 589

            Total current liabilities 4,479 4,169

         Total liabilities 5,067 4,892

      Total equity and liabilities 12,769 13,451
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[210000] Statement of profit and loss

Earnings per share [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
      Earnings per share [Abstract] 
         Earnings per share [Line items] 
            Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Basic earnings (loss) per share from 
               continuing operations 

[INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89 [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

               Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89 [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

            Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from 
               continuing operations 

[INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89 [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

               Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89 [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Income [Abstract] 
      Revenue from operations 8,548 8,514

      Other income 338 2,269

      Total income 8,886 10,783

   Expenses [Abstract] 

      Cost of materials consumed (A)   2,237 (B)   2,656

      Purchases of stock-in-trade 2,443 2,595

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

237 -47

      Employee benefit expense 2,203 1,950

      Finance costs 57 46

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 417 380

      Other expenses 2,262 2,554

      Total expenses 9,856 10,134

   Profit before exceptional items and tax -970 649

   Total profit before tax -970 649

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 0 0

      Deferred tax -101
(C)   631

      Total tax expense -101 631

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations -869 18

   Tax expense of discontinued operations 0 0

   Total profit (loss) from discontinued operations after tax 0 0

   Total profit (loss) for period -869 18

   Comprehensive income OCI components presented net of tax [Abstract] 
      Whether company has other comprehensive income OCI components 
      presented net of tax 

Yes Yes

      Other comprehensive income net of tax [Abstract] 
         Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, net of tax, others 

12 -76

         Total other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified 
         to profit or loss, net of tax 

12 -76

         Components of other comprehensive income that will be 
         reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax [Abstract] 
            Exchange differences on translation net of tax [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, exchange 
               differences on translation 

0 0

            Debt instrument through other comprehensive income Net of tax 
            [Abstract] 
               Other comprehensive income, net of tax, Debt instrument 
               through other comprehensive income 

0 0

            Cash flow hedges net of tax [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, cash flow hedges 0 0

            Hedges of net investment in foreign operations net of tax 
            [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, hedges of net 
               investments in foreign operations 

0 0

            Change in value of time value of options net of tax [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, change in 
               value of time value of options 

0 0

            Change in value of forward elements of forward contracts net of 
            tax [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, change in 
               value of forward elements of forward contracts 

0 0

            Change in value of foreign currency basis spreads net of tax 
            [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, change in 
               value of foreign currency basis spreads 

0 0

            Other comprehensive income, net of tax, net 
            movement in regulatory deferral account 
            balances related to items that will be 
            reclassified to profit or loss [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, 
               net movement in regulatory deferral account 
               balances related to items that will be 
               reclassified to profit or loss 

0 0
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            Financial assets measured at fair value through other 
            comprehensive income net of tax [Abstract] 
               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, 
               financial assets measured at fair value through other 
               comprehensive income 

0 0

         Other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to profit 
         or loss, net of tax, others 

0 0

         Total other comprehensive income that will be reclassified to 
         profit or loss, net of tax 

0 0

         Total other comprehensive income 12 -76

      Total comprehensive income -857 -58

   Comprehensive income OCI components presented before tax [Abstract] 
      Whether company has comprehensive income OCI components presented 
      before tax 

No No

      Other comprehensive income before tax [Abstract] 
         Total other comprehensive income 12 -76

      Total comprehensive income -857 -58

   Earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Earnings per share [Abstract] 
            Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

               Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

            Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
               Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

               Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

Footnotes
 (A) Raw materials consumed: 

Opening inventory= 724 
Add: Purchases (net) =2,033 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year =520 

Cost of raw materials consumed =2,237

 (B) Raw materials consumed: 

Opening inventory= 753 
Add: Purchases (net) =2,627 
Less: Inventory at the end of the year =724 

Cost of raw materials consumed =2,656

 (C) includes tax relating to earlier years= (14)

[210000a] Statement of profit and loss

Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, others [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 
others [Abstract] 
   Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 
   others [Line items] 

      Description of other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit 
      or loss, net of tax, others 

Remeasurements of
the defined benefit
plans

Remeasurements of
the defined benefit
plans

      Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss, net of tax, 
      others 

12 -76
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[400200] Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Equity [Member]

Equity attributable
to the equity
holders of the

parent [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -869 18 -869

               Total comprehensive income -869 18 -869

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 12 -76 12

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other utilisation of securities premium 
                  if permitted 

0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 12 -76 12

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -857 -58 -857

         Other equity at end of period 7,607 8,464 8,522 7,607

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Equity attributable to the equity
holders of the parent [Member]

Reserves [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 18 -869 18

               Total comprehensive income 18 -869 18

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves -76

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other utilisation of securities premium 
                  if permitted 

0 0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity -76 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -58 -869 18

         Other equity at end of period 8,464 8,522 7,803 8,672
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Reserves
[Member]

Capital redemption reserves [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Other utilisation of securities premium 
                  if permitted 

0 0

                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 0 0

         Other equity at end of period 8,654 5 5 5

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis] Retained earnings [Member] Other retained
earning [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -869 18 -869

               Total comprehensive income -869 18 -869

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in equity -869 18 -869

         Other equity at end of period 7,798 8,667 8,649 7,798
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Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of equity [Axis] Other retained earning [Member] Other equity components [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 18 0 0

               Total comprehensive income 18

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 12 -76

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 0 0

               Total other changes in equity 0 12 -76

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 18 12 -76

         Other equity at end of period 8,667 8,649 -196 -208

Statement of changes in equity [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of equity [Axis]
Other equity
components
[Member]

Other comprehensive income, others [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Other equity [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in equity [Line items] 
         Equity [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity [Abstract] 
            Comprehensive income [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

            Other changes in equity [Abstract] 
               Other additions to reserves 12 -76

               Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
                  Total deductions to reserves 0 0

               Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax 
               and general reserve [Abstract] 
                  Total appropriations for dividend, 
                  dividend tax and retained earnings 

0 0

               Total other changes in equity 12 -76

            Total increase (decrease) in equity 12 -76

         Other equity at end of period -132 -196 -208 -132
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[320000] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before tax -970 649

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments for finance costs 57 46

         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories 441 -18

         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables, current 168 1,230

         Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets 385 317

         Adjustments for other financial assets, current 1,862 -2,166

         Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables, current 389 -2,970

         Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 54 2

         Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 417 380

         Adjustments for provisions, current 122 -80

         Adjustments for unrealised foreign exchange losses gains 23 14

         Adjustments for interest income -26 -97

         Adjustments for fair value losses (gains) (A)   -2 (B)   40

         Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) (C)   -182 (D)   -226

         Other adjustments for non-cash items (E)   18 (F)   14

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) 3,778 -3,320

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations 2,808 -2,671

      Income taxes paid (refund) 7 69

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 2,801 -2,740

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Purchase of property, plant and equipment 143 446

      Proceeds from sales of investment property (G)   0 
(H)   1,100

      Proceeds from sales of other long-term assets (I)   3 
(J)   -4

      Interest received 26 120

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -114 770

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 

      Proceeds from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries (K)   400
0

      Payments from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries (L)   400
0

      Payments of finance lease liabilities 89 95

      Interest paid (M)   20
0

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities -109 -95

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

2,578 -2,065

   Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents [Abstract] 
      Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents -24 8

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,554 -2,057

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 3,768 1,214 3,271
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Footnotes
 (A) Gain /Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

 (B) Gain /Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

 (C) Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and Loss= (101) and adjustment of -865 = -234 (adjustment made) 

Adjustment of -865 is calculated as follows- 
Profit Before Tax = (970) 
less 
Net cash flow from operations(prior to making adjustment)= -1810 

Total= 649-1810= -865

 (D) Amount ajusted as Profit before tax is taken as starting point for other changes in cash flows from operating activities. 
i.e 
Profit Before Tax =649 
less 
Net cash flow from (used in) operations= 

Total= 649-1810= -865 

 (E) Provisions for doubtful debt

 (F) Provisions for doubtful debt

 (G) Proceeds/ (Payments) from fixed deposits matured during the year

 (H) Proceeds/ (Payments) from fixed deposits matured during the year

 (I) Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

 (J) Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

 (K) Proceeds from intercompany Loan

 (L) Loan Repaid

 (M) Interest on Loan

[610100] Notes - List of accounting policies

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] Textual information (30) 
[See below]

Textual information (31) 
[See below]
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Textual information (30)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

Honeywell
Electrical
Devices and
Systems India
Limited

Notes to the
financial
statements

Note 1.
General
Information:

Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited ('the Company') is engaged primarily into
manufacturing and trading of electrical devices and control systems viz. Switches, Sockets, Cable
Management Systems, Lighting Management Systems and Other Wiring Devices. The Company is a public
limited company (unlisted) incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at 5th, 6th and 7th
floors, North Tower, KRM Plaza, No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600031. The

 Company is a subsidiary of Novar ED&S Limited, U.K.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on August 24, 2021.

Note 2.
Significant
Accounting
Policies:

A. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued there after.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – non current classification of assets and liabilities.

B. Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except
 for the following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:

 i) Derivative financial instruments
 ii) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair values (as required by the relevant Ind AS)

 iii) Share based payment transactions and
iv) Defined benefit and other long term employee benefits



 

39

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and
 services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and disclosure purpose in these financial statement is determined on such basis,
except for share-based transactions that are within scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in lakhs and rounded off as permitted by
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decimal
places.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Items of Property, plant and equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are
stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are shown separately in the financial
statements. Any expected loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, plant and
equipment which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold rights over land and building are amortised over the period of
lease.

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the
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straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Class of Assets                                  Useful Lives

Buildings                                         30 years

Plant and Machinery*                               4 years to 10 years

Tooling                                           4 years

Office Equipment (including computer)                  3 years to 6 years

Furniture and Fixture                               10 years

Vehicles*                                         4 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent
the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are
different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

Assets installed in leased premises are depreciated over lease period or useful life of assets whichever is
lower.

The estimated useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

D. Intangible
Assets And
Amortization

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at each financial year end. If the expected
useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed

 accordingly.
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or

 expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
 The amortisation rates used are:

a) Computer Software - amortized over a period of 4 years.

E. Impairment
Of Tangible
And
Intangible
Assets Other
Than
Goodwill

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
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and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value
exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher
of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or
may have decreased.

F. Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stock in trade and are stated at lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the technique of standard cost method, which
approximates the actual cost using the Moving Weighted Average basis. The cost of finished goods and work
in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

G. Revenue
Recognition

i)

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Service sales, principally representing software development are recognized over
the contractual period or as services are rendered.

ii)

The terms of a contract or the historical business practice can give rise to variable consideration due to, but
not limited to, cash-based incentives, rebates, performance awards, or credits. Variable consideration is
estimated at the most likely amount receivable from customers. Estimated amounts are included in the
transaction price to the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized for
such transaction will not occur, or when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved.
Estimates of variable consideration and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in the
transaction price are based largely on an assessment of our anticipated performance and all information
(historical, current and forecasted) that is reasonably available.

H. Foreign
Currency
Transactions

 i) Functional currency
The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. These financial statements are presented in

 Indian rupees (rounded off to Lakhs).

 ii) Initial Recognition
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the

 transaction.

 iii) Subsequent Recognition
As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All non-monetary items
which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using

 the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

 All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting period.
Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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I. Employee
Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as
 either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans:

  Defined contribution plans :
 i) Superannuation fund:

This is a defined contribution plan. The Company makes contribution as per the scheme to superannuation
fund administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligation of future
superannuation benefits other than its annual contributions and recognises such contributions as expense as

 and when due.

 ii) Provident Fund:
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company
has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company
does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company

 recognises such contribution as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

 Defined Benefit Plans :
 i) Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on
the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability is actuarially

 determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each financial reporting period.

 ii) Compensated Absences:
Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is
measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to

 be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined by an independent actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year.

 Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

 iii) Termination Benefits:
Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit

 and Loss as and when incurred.

 Actuarial gain or losses and remeasurements:-
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligations are recognized in other comprehensive income.
Further, the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized
in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate
is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in
subsequent periods.

J. Share
based
payments

Certain employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of equity settled instruments given by
the ultimate holding company (Honeywell International Inc.), for rendering services over a defined vesting
period. Equity instruments granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the instrument at the date of

 grant.

The expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase to the share
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based payment reserve, as a component of equity. The equity instruments generally vest in a graded manner
over the vesting period. The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period of the
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respective tranches of such grants. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s
 estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest.

K. Income
Tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the
 net profit or loss for the period.

 i) Current tax:-
Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the

 taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

 ii) Deferred tax:-
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and

 liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements.

Deferred tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

 available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
 Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

 substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

L. Provisions
and
Contingencies

 Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are

 discounted to its present value as appropriate.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.
Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of
fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

 Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. Where the
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unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received under such contract, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a
provision.

M. Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 with effect from April 1, 2019 and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing on that date using the modified retrospective method, recognizing the cumulative effect of
initially applying this standard as an adjustment to 'right-of-use asset' as on April 1, 2019.

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. The
 assessment is based on:

 (1) whether the contract involves the use of a distinct identified asset,
(2) whether the Company obtains the right to substantially all the economic benefit from the use of the asset

 throughout the period, and
 (3) whether the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company has hired office premises under non-cancelable operating lease arrangements at stipulated
 rentals.

Right-of-use assets represent right to use an underlying asset during the reasonably certain lease term, and
lease liabilities represent obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The lease terms include
options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will exercise that

 option.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect
revised in-substance lease payments.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated

 depreciation and impairment losses.

The Company primarily uses incremental borrowing rate, which is based on the information available at the
lease commencement date, in determining the present value of the lease payments.

A right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability are not recorded for leases with an initial term of 12
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the

 Company recognizes lease payments as operating expense as incurred over the lease term.

 The Company has also elected practical expedient available within the standard:
• not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and instead account for each lease

 component and any associated
 non-lease components as a single lease component.

• relying on previous assessments on whether leases are onerous as an alternative to performing an
 impairment review – there were

 no onerous contracts as at 1 April 2019
• excluding initial direct costs for the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application,

 and
• using hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the
lease.

N. Financial
Instruments
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a company becomes a party to the contractual
 provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

O. Financial assets

All purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis including
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirely at either amortised cost or fair
 value , depending on the classification of the financial assets

 1. Classification of financial assets
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for

 debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) :
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual

 cash flows; and
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of

 principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss

 on initial recognition) :
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash

 flows and selling financial assets; and
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of

 principal and interest on the principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising
foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and
other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When
the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

2. Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of debt instrument of allocating
interest over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.



 

47

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Income recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "Other income".

3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Investments in equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investment in
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured at FVTPL. In
addition, debt instruments that meet amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at
FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet FVTOCI criteria may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduced a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or
recongnising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporate any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income' line
item. Dividend on financial asset at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is
established, it is probable that economic benefits associated with dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend
does not represent recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured
reliably.

 4. Impairment of financial assets
The company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, debt instrument at FVTOCI, trade receivables, other contractual right to receive
cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate (or credit-Adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets). The company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected
life of that financial instrument.

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month
expected credit losses. 12 month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and
represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in
the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period,

 the company again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit losses.
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When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the company uses the change in the risk of a default accruing over the expected life of
the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
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reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition
and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financials asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an

 amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance
is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and

 adjusted for forward - looking information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied to
debt instruments at FVTOCI expect that the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

 5. Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset
expired or when it transfer the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred assets the Company recognises its retained interest in the

 asset and then associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such

 gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and
the part it no longer recognises on the basis of relative fair values of those part on the date of the transfer.
The difference between carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit and loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain
or loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues
to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair value of those parts.

 6. Foreign exchange gains and losses
The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and

 translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange
 differences are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign
 currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as
financial assets measured amortised cost. Thus, the exchange difference on the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

P. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1. Classification as debt or equity
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Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of financial liability and
equity instrument.

2. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue cost.

3. Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amoritised cost using effective interest method of FVTPL.

3.1 Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or designated as at
FVTPL.

Financial liability at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on
the financial liability and is included in 'Other Income'.

3.2 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amount of financial liabilities that
are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest

 expenses that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included in the 'finance cost' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amoritised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.3 Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised

 cost of the instrument and are recognised in other income.
The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liability that are measured at FVTPL,
the foreign exchange component forms part of fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.4 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liability when, and only when, the Company obligations are discharged,
cancelled and have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instrument is substantially different
term is accounted for as and extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
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financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of a term of existing financial liability is accounted for as
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and extinguishment of the original financial liability and recognition of new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Q. Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets or disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Such assets or disposal

 groups are classified only when both the conditions are satisfied:
 1. The sale is highly probable, and

2. The asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms
 that are usual and customary for sale of such assets.

Upon classification, non-current assets or disposal group held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets which are subject to depreciation are not
depreciated or amortized once those classified as held for sale.

R. Estimation
of
uncertainties
relating to the
global health
pandemic
from
COVID-19
(COVID-19):

The Company has evaluated and factored in the possible impact that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying value of it's assets and liabilities at March 31, 2021. Based on current indicators of
future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The impact
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 because of events and developments beyond
the date of approval of these financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements and will be recognized prospectively.

The global markets continue to experience significant volatility due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The economic
and business environment emanating from the disruption of this pandemic is still evolving and the Company is
proactively managing its businesses as developments and events unfold. The duration and severity of this
pandemic cannot be reasonably estimated. The extent of the impact on the Company’s business operations,
cash flows, assets and liabilities will depend on numerous evolving factors that currently cannot be
reasonably assessed, including: the duration, scope and severity of the pandemic; Governmental, business
and individual decisions and actions; the impact of the pandemic on economic activity; and the extent to
which the Company or employees, customers, suppliers, service providers or other business partners may be
prevented from conducting normal business activities for an indefinite period of time, including due to
shutdowns that may be requested or mandated by Governmental authorities.

The Company has business presence in diversified industries and a robust portfolio of customers and
suppliers which greatly helps in such situations. However, the impact on future revenue could come from
inability of customers to continue their businesses due to financial resource constraints, prolonged lock-down
situation; customers postponing their discretionary spend due to change in priorities; customers expecting a
change in billing and delivery patterns and extended credit terms.

The Company has considered all events and circumstances up-to the date of approval of these financial
statements, and believes that the carrying value of assets and liabilities as reflected in the financial
statements at March 31, 2021 is appropriate. The impact and assessment related to specific items of the
financial statements is stated under the respective notes to financial statements.
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S. New Accounting Standards, Amendments to Existing Standards, Annual Improvements and Interpretations
applicable to the Company effective subsequent to March 31, 2021

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification, amended Schedule III of
the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are applicable from
April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements

 are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:

 Balance Sheet:
a) Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’, duly distinguished as

 current or non-current.
b) Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital

 due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.
 c) Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

d) Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and
 intangible asset under development.

e) If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and
 financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

f) Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of
arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in
name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related

 parties, details of benami property held etc.

 Statement of profit and loss:
a) Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or
virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of consolidated

 financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by
law.

Note 3.
Critical
judgements in
applying
accounting
policies

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 2, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ

 from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

1. The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the
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probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a

 customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required.

2. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments
 that will eventually vest.

3. In case of Property, plant and equipment, The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its
life. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,

 such as changes in technology.

4. Product warranty - The estimated liability for product warranties is recorded when products are sold. These
estimates are established using historical information on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty
claims and management estimates regarding possible future incidence based on corrective actions on

 product failures.

5. Provision for inactive, obsolete and surplus inventory of spares and consumables is made as per the policy
of the Company. It considers various factors including comparing non-movement of the inventory items for a
certain period against its actual consumption, excess inventory calculated with reference to expected
consumption based on the forecasted use and specific identification of the obsolete items through the

 continuous monitoring of listed items.

6. Ind AS 116 requires lessee to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted
with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company
makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it
is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the
lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over

 the lease term, costs
relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to the Company’s
operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives.
The lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic
circumstances. After considering current and future economic conditions, the company has concluded that no
material changes are required to lease period relating to the existing lease contracts. Refer note no 2 (M).
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Textual information (31)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

Honeywell
Electrical
Devices and
Systems India
Limited

Notes to the
financial
statements

Note 1.
General
Information:

Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited ('the Company'), a Public Limited Company was
incorporated in India on August 22, 1984. The Company is a subsidiary of Novar ED&S Limited, U.K. The
principal activities of the Company include manufacturing and trading of electrical devices and control
systems viz. Switches, Sockets, Cable Management Systems, Lighting Management Systems and Other
Wiring Devices.

Note 2.
Significant
Accounting
Policies:

A. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – non current classification of assets and liabilities.

B. Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except
for the following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS: 
i) Derivative financial instruments 
ii) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair values (as required by the relevant Ind AS) 
iii) Share based payment transactions and 
iv) Defined benefit and other long term employee benefits

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and
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services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and disclosure purpose in these financial statement is determined on such basis,
except for share-based transactions that are within scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Items of Property, plant and equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are
stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are shown separately in the financial
statements. Any expected loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, plant and
equipment which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold rights over land and building are amortised over the period of
lease.

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Class of Assets                                  Useful Lives
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Buildings                                         30 years

Plant and Machinery*                               4 years to 10 years

Tooling                                           4 years

Office Equipment (including computer)                  3 years to 6 years

Furniture and Fixture                               10 years

Vehicles*                                         4 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent
the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are
different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

The estimated useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

D. Intangible
Assets And
Amortization

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at each financial year end. If the expected
useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed
accordingly. 
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The amortisation rates used are: 
a) Computer Software - amortized over a period of 4 years.

E. Impairment
Of Tangible
And
Intangible
Assets Other
Than
Goodwill

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value
exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher
of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or
may have decreased.
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F. Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stock in trade and are stated at lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the technique of standard cost method, which
approximates the actual cost using the Moving Weighted Average basis. The cost of finished goods and work
in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

G. Revenue
Recognition

i)

On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
115 – Revenue from contracts with customers. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The Company has
adopted Ind AS 115 with effect from April 1, 2018 by using cumulative catch-up transition method applied to
contracts that were not completed as on April 1, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition
method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted.

ii)

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Service sales, principally representing software development are recognized over
the contractual period or as services are rendered.

iii)

The terms of a contract or the historical business practice can give rise to variable consideration due to, but
not limited to, cash-based incentives, rebates, performance awards, or credits. Variable consideration is
estimated at the most likely amount receivable from customers. Estimated amounts are included in the
transaction price to the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized for
such transaction will not occur, or when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved.
Estimates of variable consideration and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in the
transaction price are based largely on an assessment of our anticipated performance and all information
(historical, current and forecasted) that is reasonably available.

H. Foreign
Currency
Transactions

i) Functional currency 
The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. These financial statements are presented in
Indian rupees (rounded off to Lakhs). 

ii) Initial Recognition 
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction. 

iii) Subsequent Recognition 
As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All non-monetary items
which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined. 

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting period. 
Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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I. Employee
Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as
either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans: 

Defined contribution plans : 
i) Superannuation fund: 
This is a defined contribution plan. The Company makes contribution as per the scheme to superannuation
fund administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligation of future
superannuation benefits other than its annual contributions and recognises such contributions as expense as
and when due. 

ii) Provident Fund: 
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company
has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company
does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company
recognises such contribution as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Defined Benefit Plans : 
i) Gratuity: 
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on
the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each financial reporting period. 

ii) Compensated Absences: 
Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is
measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to
be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end. 

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined by an independent actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year.
Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise. 

iii) Termination Benefits: 
Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as and when incurred. 

Actuarial gain or losses and remeasurements:- 
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligations are recognized in other comprehensive income.
Further, the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized
in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate
is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in
subsequent periods.

J. Share
based
payments

Certain employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of equity settled instruments given by
the ultimate holding company (Honeywell International Inc.), for rendering services over a defined vesting
period. Equity instruments granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the instrument at the date of
grant. 

The expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase to the share
based payment reserve, as a component of equity. The equity instruments generally vest in a graded manner
over the vesting period. The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period of the
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respective tranches of such grants. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest. 

K. Income
Tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the
net profit or loss for the period. 
i) Current tax:- 
Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. 
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

ii) Deferred tax:- 
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements. 

Deferred tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

L. Provisions
and
Contingencies

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are
discounted to its present value as appropriate. 

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.
Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of
fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made.

M. Leases
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On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified Ind AS 116 Leases. Ind AS 116 replaces Ind
AS 17 from its effective date. The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 with effect from April 1, 2019 and
applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on that date using the modified retrospective method,
recognizing the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard as an adjustment to 'right-of-use asset' as
on April 1, 2019.

Accordingly, as a lessee, the Company carried forward the historical classification of leases and recognized a
'right-of-use asset' and a corresponding 'lease liability' for its leasing arrangements on its balance sheet.

Comparatives for the year ending or ended March 31, 2019 are not retrospectively adjusted or restated. They
continue to be reported in accordance with previous standard Ind AS 17 Leases. 
In the statement of profit and loss for the current year, the nature of expenses in respect of operating leases
has changed from lease rent in previous year to depreciation cost for the right-of-use asset and finance cost
for interest accrued on lease liability in current year.

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. The
assessment is based on: 
(1) whether the contract involves the use of a distinct identified asset, 
(2) whether the Company obtains the right to substantially all the economic benefit from the use of the asset
throughout the period, and 
(3) whether the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 
The Company has hired office premises under non-cancelable operating lease arrangements at stipulated
rentals.

Right-of-use assets represent right to use an underlying asset during the reasonably certain lease term, and
lease liabilities represent obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The lease terms include
options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will exercise that
option.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect
revised in-substance lease payments. 
The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. 
The Company primarily uses incremental borrowing rate, which is based on the information available at the
lease commencement date, in determining the present value of the lease payments.

Operating lease right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are recognized at commencement. A right-of-use
asset and corresponding lease liability are not recorded for leases with an initial term of 12 months or less
(short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes lease payments as operating expense as incurred over the lease term. 

The Company has elected practical expedient available within the standard not to separate non-lease
components from lease components, and instead account for each lease component and any associated
non-lease components as a single lease component.

N. Financial
Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
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financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

O. Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirely at either amortised cost or fair
value , depending on the classification of the financial assets 

1. Classification of financial assets 
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for
debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) : 
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and 
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss
on initial recognition) : 
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and 
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising
foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and
other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When
the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

2. Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of debt instrument of allocating
interest over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "Other income".
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3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Investments in equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investment in
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured at FVTPL. In
addition, debt instruments that meet amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at
FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet FVTOCI criteria may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduced a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or
recongnising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporate any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income' line
item. Dividend on financial asset at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is
established, it is probable that economic benefits associated with dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend
does not represent recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured
reliably.

4. Impairment of financial assets 
The company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, debt instrument at FVTOCI, trade receivables, other contractual right to receive
cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate (or credit-Adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets). The company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected
life of that financial instrument.

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month
expected credit losses. 12 month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and
represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in
the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period,
the company again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit losses. 

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the company uses the change in the risk of a default accruing over the expected life of
the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
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reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition
and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financials asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. 

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance
is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and
adjusted for forward - looking information. 

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied to
debt instruments at FVTOCI expect that the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

5. Derecognition of financial assets 
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset
expired or when it transfer the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred assets the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset and then associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial assets. 

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and
the part it no longer recognises on the basis of relative fair values of those part on the date of the transfer.
The difference between carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit and loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain
or loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues
to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair value of those parts.

6. Foreign exchange gains and losses 
The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period. 

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss. 

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign
currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income. 

For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as
financial assets measured amortised cost. Thus, the exchange difference on the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

P. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1. Classification as debt or equity
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Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of financial liability and
equity instrument.

2. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue cost.

3. Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amoritised cost using effective interest method of FVTPL.

3.1 Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or designated as at
FVTPL.

Financial liability at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on
the financial liability and is included in 'Other Income'.

3.2 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amount of financial liabilities that
are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expenses that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included in the 'finance cost' line item. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amoritised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.3 Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instrument and are recognised in other income. 
The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liability that are measured at FVTPL,
the foreign exchange component forms part of fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.4 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liability when, and only when, the Company obligations are discharged,
cancelled and have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instrument is substantially different
term is accounted for as and extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
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financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of a term of existing financial liability is accounted for as
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and extinguishment of the original financial liability and recognition of new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Q. Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets or disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Such assets or disposal
groups are classified only when both the conditions are satisfied – 1. The sale is highly probable, and 2. The
asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are
usual and customary for sale of such assets. 

Upon classification, non-current assets or disposal group held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets which are subject to depreciation are not
depreciated or amortized once those classified as held for sale. 

R. Estimation
of
uncertainties
relating to the
global health
pandemic
from
COVID-19
(COVID-19):

The Company has evaluated and factored in the possible impact that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying value of it's assets and liabilities at March 31, 2020. Based on current indicators of
future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The impact
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 because of events and developments beyond
the date of approval of these financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements and will be recognized prospectively.

The global markets continue to experience significant volatility due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The economic
and business environment emanating from the disruption of this pandemic is still evolving and the Company is
proactively managing its businesses as developments and events unfold. The duration and severity of this
pandemic cannot be reasonably estimated. The extent of the impact on the Company’s business operations,
cash flows, assets and liabilities will depend on numerous evolving factors that currently cannot be
reasonably assessed, including: the duration, scope and severity of the pandemic; Governmental, business
and individual decisions and actions; the impact of the pandemic on economic activity; and the extent to
which the Company or employees, customers, suppliers, service providers or other business partners may be
prevented from conducting normal business activities for an indefinite period of time, including due to
shutdowns that may be requested or mandated by Governmental authorities.

The Company has varied portfolio of the customers and suppliers which greatly helps in such situations.
However, the impact on future revenue could come from inability of customers to continue their businesses
due to financial resource constraints, prolonged lock-down situation; customers postponing their discretionary
spend due to change in priorities; customers expecting a change in billing and delivery patterns / business
models and extended credit terms.

The Company has considered all events and circumstances up-to the date of approval of these financial
statements, and believes that the carrying value of assets and liabilities as reflected in the financial
statements at March 31, 2020 is appropriate. The impact and assessment related to specific items of the
financial statements is stated under the respective notes to financial statements.
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S. New Accounting Standards, Amendments to Existing Standards, Annual Improvements and Interpretations
applicable to the Company effective subsequent to March 31, 2020

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is
no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.

Note 3.
Critical
judgements in
applying
accounting
policies

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

1. The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the
probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a
customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required. 

2. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest. 

3. In case of Property, plant and equipment, The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its
life. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,
such as changes in technology. 

4. Product warranty - The estimated liability for product warranties is recorded when products are sold. These
estimates are established using historical information on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty
claims and management estimates regarding possible future incidence based on corrective actions on
product failures. 

5. Provision for inactive, obsolete and surplus inventory of spares and consumables is made as per the policy
of the Company. It considers various factors including comparing non-movement of the inventory items for a
certain period against its actual consumption, excess inventory calculated with reference to expected
consumption based on the forecasted use and specific identification of the obsolete items through the
continuous monitoring of listed items.
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[610200] Notes - Corporate information and statement of IndAs compliance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of corporate information notes and other explanatory information 
[TextBlock] 

   Statement of Ind AS compliance [TextBlock] Textual information (32) 
[See below]

Textual information (33) 
[See below]

      Whether there is any departure from Ind AS No No

      Whether there are reclassifications to comparative amounts No No

      Disclosure of significant accounting policies [TextBlock] Textual information (34) 
[See below]

Textual information (35) 
[See below]

Textual information (32)

Statement of Ind AS compliance [Text Block]

A. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current –
non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Textual information (33)

Statement of Ind AS compliance [Text Block]

A. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current –
non current classification of assets and liabilities.
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Textual information (34)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

Honeywell
Electrical
Devices and
Systems India
Limited

Notes to the
financial
statements

Note 1.
General
Information:

Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited ('the Company') is engaged primarily into
manufacturing and trading of electrical devices and control systems viz. Switches, Sockets, Cable
Management Systems, Lighting Management Systems and Other Wiring Devices. The Company is a public
limited company (unlisted) incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at 5th, 6th and 7th
floors, North Tower, KRM Plaza, No.2, Harrington Road, Chetpet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600031. The

 Company is a subsidiary of Novar ED&S Limited, U.K.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on August 24, 2021.

Note 2.
Significant
Accounting
Policies:

A. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS), under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at
fair values, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued there after.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – non current classification of assets and liabilities.

B. Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except
 for the following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:

 i) Derivative financial instruments
 ii) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair values (as required by the relevant Ind AS)

 iii) Share based payment transactions and
iv) Defined benefit and other long term employee benefits
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Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and
 services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and disclosure purpose in these financial statement is determined on such basis,
except for share-based transactions that are within scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in lakhs and rounded off as permitted by
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decimal
places.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Items of Property, plant and equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are
stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are shown separately in the financial
statements. Any expected loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, plant and
equipment which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold rights over land and building are amortised over the period of
lease.

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the
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straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Class of Assets                                  Useful Lives

Buildings                                         30 years

Plant and Machinery*                               4 years to 10 years

Tooling                                           4 years

Office Equipment (including computer)                  3 years to 6 years

Furniture and Fixture                               10 years

Vehicles*                                         4 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent
the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are
different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

Assets installed in leased premises are depreciated over lease period or useful life of assets whichever is
lower.

The estimated useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

D. Intangible
Assets And
Amortization

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at each financial year end. If the expected
useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed

 accordingly.
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or

 expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
 The amortisation rates used are:

a) Computer Software - amortized over a period of 4 years.

E. Impairment
Of Tangible
And
Intangible
Assets Other
Than
Goodwill

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
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and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value
exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher
of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or
may have decreased.

F. Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stock in trade and are stated at lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the technique of standard cost method, which
approximates the actual cost using the Moving Weighted Average basis. The cost of finished goods and work
in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

G. Revenue
Recognition

i)

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Service sales, principally representing software development are recognized over
the contractual period or as services are rendered.

ii)

The terms of a contract or the historical business practice can give rise to variable consideration due to, but
not limited to, cash-based incentives, rebates, performance awards, or credits. Variable consideration is
estimated at the most likely amount receivable from customers. Estimated amounts are included in the
transaction price to the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized for
such transaction will not occur, or when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved.
Estimates of variable consideration and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in the
transaction price are based largely on an assessment of our anticipated performance and all information
(historical, current and forecasted) that is reasonably available.

H. Foreign
Currency
Transactions

 i) Functional currency
The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. These financial statements are presented in

 Indian rupees (rounded off to Lakhs).

 ii) Initial Recognition
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the

 transaction.

 iii) Subsequent Recognition
As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All non-monetary items
which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using

 the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined.

 All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting period.
Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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I. Employee
Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as
 either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans:

  Defined contribution plans :
 i) Superannuation fund:

This is a defined contribution plan. The Company makes contribution as per the scheme to superannuation
fund administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligation of future
superannuation benefits other than its annual contributions and recognises such contributions as expense as

 and when due.

 ii) Provident Fund:
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company
has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company
does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company

 recognises such contribution as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

 Defined Benefit Plans :
 i) Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on
the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability is actuarially

 determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each financial reporting period.

 ii) Compensated Absences:
Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is
measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to

 be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined by an independent actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year.

 Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

 iii) Termination Benefits:
Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit

 and Loss as and when incurred.

 Actuarial gain or losses and remeasurements:-
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligations are recognized in other comprehensive income.
Further, the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized
in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate
is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in
subsequent periods.

J. Share
based
payments

Certain employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of equity settled instruments given by
the ultimate holding company (Honeywell International Inc.), for rendering services over a defined vesting
period. Equity instruments granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the instrument at the date of

 grant.

The expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase to the share
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based payment reserve, as a component of equity. The equity instruments generally vest in a graded manner
over the vesting period. The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period of the
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respective tranches of such grants. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s
 estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest.

K. Income
Tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the
 net profit or loss for the period.

 i) Current tax:-
Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the

 taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

 ii) Deferred tax:-
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and

 liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements.

Deferred tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

 available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
 Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

 substantively enacted at the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

L. Provisions
and
Contingencies

 Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are

 discounted to its present value as appropriate.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.
Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of
fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence
of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is
either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

 Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. Where the
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unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received under such contract, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a
provision.

M. Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 with effect from April 1, 2019 and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing on that date using the modified retrospective method, recognizing the cumulative effect of
initially applying this standard as an adjustment to 'right-of-use asset' as on April 1, 2019.

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. The
 assessment is based on:

 (1) whether the contract involves the use of a distinct identified asset,
(2) whether the Company obtains the right to substantially all the economic benefit from the use of the asset

 throughout the period, and
 (3) whether the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Company has hired office premises under non-cancelable operating lease arrangements at stipulated
 rentals.

Right-of-use assets represent right to use an underlying asset during the reasonably certain lease term, and
lease liabilities represent obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The lease terms include
options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will exercise that

 option.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect
revised in-substance lease payments.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated

 depreciation and impairment losses.

The Company primarily uses incremental borrowing rate, which is based on the information available at the
lease commencement date, in determining the present value of the lease payments.

A right-of-use asset and corresponding lease liability are not recorded for leases with an initial term of 12
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the

 Company recognizes lease payments as operating expense as incurred over the lease term.

 The Company has also elected practical expedient available within the standard:
• not to separate non-lease components from lease components, and instead account for each lease

 component and any associated
 non-lease components as a single lease component.

• relying on previous assessments on whether leases are onerous as an alternative to performing an
 impairment review – there were

 no onerous contracts as at 1 April 2019
• excluding initial direct costs for the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application,

 and
• using hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contains options to extend or terminate the
lease.

N. Financial
Instruments



 

78

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a company becomes a party to the contractual
 provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

O. Financial assets

All purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis including
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirely at either amortised cost or fair
 value , depending on the classification of the financial assets

 1. Classification of financial assets
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for

 debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) :
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual

 cash flows; and
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of

 principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss

 on initial recognition) :
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash

 flows and selling financial assets; and
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of

 principal and interest on the principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising
foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and
other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When
the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

2. Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of debt instrument of allocating
interest over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Income recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "Other income".

3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Investments in equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investment in
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured at FVTPL. In
addition, debt instruments that meet amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at
FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet FVTOCI criteria may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduced a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or
recongnising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporate any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income' line
item. Dividend on financial asset at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is
established, it is probable that economic benefits associated with dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend
does not represent recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured
reliably.

 4. Impairment of financial assets
The company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, debt instrument at FVTOCI, trade receivables, other contractual right to receive
cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate (or credit-Adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets). The company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected
life of that financial instrument.

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month
expected credit losses. 12 month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and
represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in
the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period,

 the company again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit losses.
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When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the company uses the change in the risk of a default accruing over the expected life of
the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
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reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition
and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financials asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an

 amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance
is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and

 adjusted for forward - looking information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied to
debt instruments at FVTOCI expect that the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

 5. Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset
expired or when it transfer the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred assets the Company recognises its retained interest in the

 asset and then associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such

 gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and
the part it no longer recognises on the basis of relative fair values of those part on the date of the transfer.
The difference between carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit and loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain
or loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues
to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair value of those parts.

 6. Foreign exchange gains and losses
The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and

 translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange
 differences are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign
 currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as
financial assets measured amortised cost. Thus, the exchange difference on the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

P. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1. Classification as debt or equity
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Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of financial liability and
equity instrument.

2. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue cost.

3. Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amoritised cost using effective interest method of FVTPL.

3.1 Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or designated as at
FVTPL.

Financial liability at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on
the financial liability and is included in 'Other Income'.

3.2 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amount of financial liabilities that
are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest

 expenses that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included in the 'finance cost' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amoritised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.3 Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised

 cost of the instrument and are recognised in other income.
The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liability that are measured at FVTPL,
the foreign exchange component forms part of fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.4 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liability when, and only when, the Company obligations are discharged,
cancelled and have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instrument is substantially different
term is accounted for as and extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
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financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of a term of existing financial liability is accounted for as
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and extinguishment of the original financial liability and recognition of new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Q. Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets or disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Such assets or disposal

 groups are classified only when both the conditions are satisfied:
 1. The sale is highly probable, and

2. The asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms
 that are usual and customary for sale of such assets.

Upon classification, non-current assets or disposal group held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets which are subject to depreciation are not
depreciated or amortized once those classified as held for sale.

R. Estimation
of
uncertainties
relating to the
global health
pandemic
from
COVID-19
(COVID-19):

The Company has evaluated and factored in the possible impact that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying value of it's assets and liabilities at March 31, 2021. Based on current indicators of
future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The impact
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 because of events and developments beyond
the date of approval of these financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements and will be recognized prospectively.

The global markets continue to experience significant volatility due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The economic
and business environment emanating from the disruption of this pandemic is still evolving and the Company is
proactively managing its businesses as developments and events unfold. The duration and severity of this
pandemic cannot be reasonably estimated. The extent of the impact on the Company’s business operations,
cash flows, assets and liabilities will depend on numerous evolving factors that currently cannot be
reasonably assessed, including: the duration, scope and severity of the pandemic; Governmental, business
and individual decisions and actions; the impact of the pandemic on economic activity; and the extent to
which the Company or employees, customers, suppliers, service providers or other business partners may be
prevented from conducting normal business activities for an indefinite period of time, including due to
shutdowns that may be requested or mandated by Governmental authorities.

The Company has business presence in diversified industries and a robust portfolio of customers and
suppliers which greatly helps in such situations. However, the impact on future revenue could come from
inability of customers to continue their businesses due to financial resource constraints, prolonged lock-down
situation; customers postponing their discretionary spend due to change in priorities; customers expecting a
change in billing and delivery patterns and extended credit terms.

The Company has considered all events and circumstances up-to the date of approval of these financial
statements, and believes that the carrying value of assets and liabilities as reflected in the financial
statements at March 31, 2021 is appropriate. The impact and assessment related to specific items of the
financial statements is stated under the respective notes to financial statements.
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S. New Accounting Standards, Amendments to Existing Standards, Annual Improvements and Interpretations
applicable to the Company effective subsequent to March 31, 2021

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification, amended Schedule III of
the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division I, II and III of Schedule III and are applicable from
April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating to Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements

 are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:

 Balance Sheet:
a) Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’, duly distinguished as

 current or non-current.
b) Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital

 due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.
 c) Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

d) Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and
 intangible asset under development.

e) If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and
 financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

f) Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of
arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in
name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related

 parties, details of benami property held etc.

 Statement of profit and loss:
a) Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or
virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of consolidated

 financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by
law.

Note 3.
Critical
judgements in
applying
accounting
policies

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 2, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ

 from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

1. The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the
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probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a

 customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required.

2. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments
 that will eventually vest.

3. In case of Property, plant and equipment, The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its
life. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,

 such as changes in technology.

4. Product warranty - The estimated liability for product warranties is recorded when products are sold. These
estimates are established using historical information on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty
claims and management estimates regarding possible future incidence based on corrective actions on

 product failures.

5. Provision for inactive, obsolete and surplus inventory of spares and consumables is made as per the policy
of the Company. It considers various factors including comparing non-movement of the inventory items for a
certain period against its actual consumption, excess inventory calculated with reference to expected
consumption based on the forecasted use and specific identification of the obsolete items through the

 continuous monitoring of listed items.

6. Ind AS 116 requires lessee to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted
with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company
makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it
is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the
lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over

 the lease term, costs
relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the underlying asset to the Company’s
operations taking into account the location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives.
The lease term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic
circumstances. After considering current and future economic conditions, the company has concluded that no
material changes are required to lease period relating to the existing lease contracts. Refer note no 2 (M).
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Textual information (35)

Disclosure of significant accounting policies [Text Block]

Honeywell
Electrical
Devices and
Systems India
Limited

Notes to the
financial
statements

Note 1.
General
Information:

Honeywell Electrical Devices and Systems India Limited ('the Company'), a Public Limited Company was
incorporated in India on August 22, 1984. The Company is a subsidiary of Novar ED&S Limited, U.K. The
principal activities of the Company include manufacturing and trading of electrical devices and control
systems viz. Switches, Sockets, Cable Management Systems, Lighting Management Systems and Other
Wiring Devices.

Note 2.
Significant
Accounting
Policies:

A. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current – non current classification of assets and liabilities.

B. Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accrual basis, except
for the following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS: 
i) Derivative financial instruments 
ii) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair values (as required by the relevant Ind AS) 
iii) Share based payment transactions and 
iv) Defined benefit and other long term employee benefits

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and
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services. 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the company takes into account the characteristics of the assets or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and disclosure purpose in these financial statement is determined on such basis,
except for share-based transactions that are within scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within
the scope of Ind AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

For financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilites that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly;

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

C. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Items of Property, plant and equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal are
stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are shown separately in the financial
statements. Any expected loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gains or losses arising from disposal of Property, plant and
equipment which are carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold rights over land and building are amortised over the period of
lease.

The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Class of Assets                                  Useful Lives
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Buildings                                         30 years

Plant and Machinery*                               4 years to 10 years

Tooling                                           4 years

Office Equipment (including computer)                  3 years to 6 years

Furniture and Fixture                               10 years

Vehicles*                                         4 years

* Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent
the period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives for these assets are
different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013.

The estimated useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the end of each financial year,
with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

D. Intangible
Assets And
Amortization

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at each financial year end. If the expected
useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed
accordingly. 
Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognised as income or
expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
The amortisation rates used are: 
a) Computer Software - amortized over a period of 4 years.

E. Impairment
Of Tangible
And
Intangible
Assets Other
Than
Goodwill

Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an asset (tangible
and intangible) may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit. If any such indication exists, an
estimate of the recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying value
exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher
of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at
the end of its useful life. Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or
may have decreased.
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F. Inventories

Inventories comprise of raw material, work in progress, finished goods, stock in trade and are stated at lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the technique of standard cost method, which
approximates the actual cost using the Moving Weighted Average basis. The cost of finished goods and work
in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

G. Revenue
Recognition

i)

On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
115 – Revenue from contracts with customers. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The Company has
adopted Ind AS 115 with effect from April 1, 2018 by using cumulative catch-up transition method applied to
contracts that were not completed as on April 1, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition
method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted.

ii)

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Service sales, principally representing software development are recognized over
the contractual period or as services are rendered.

iii)

The terms of a contract or the historical business practice can give rise to variable consideration due to, but
not limited to, cash-based incentives, rebates, performance awards, or credits. Variable consideration is
estimated at the most likely amount receivable from customers. Estimated amounts are included in the
transaction price to the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized for
such transaction will not occur, or when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved.
Estimates of variable consideration and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in the
transaction price are based largely on an assessment of our anticipated performance and all information
(historical, current and forecasted) that is reasonably available.

H. Foreign
Currency
Transactions

i) Functional currency 
The functional currency of the Company is the Indian rupee. These financial statements are presented in
Indian rupees (rounded off to Lakhs). 

ii) Initial Recognition 
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction. 

iii) Subsequent Recognition 
As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All non-monetary items
which are carried at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported using
the exchange rates that existed when the values were determined. 

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting period. 
Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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I. Employee
Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as
either defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans: 

Defined contribution plans : 
i) Superannuation fund: 
This is a defined contribution plan. The Company makes contribution as per the scheme to superannuation
fund administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligation of future
superannuation benefits other than its annual contributions and recognises such contributions as expense as
and when due. 

ii) Provident Fund: 
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company
has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company
does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company
recognises such contribution as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Defined Benefit Plans : 
i) Gratuity: 
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on
the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each financial reporting period. 

ii) Compensated Absences: 
Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is
measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to
be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end. 

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from
the end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined by an independent actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year.
Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise. 

iii) Termination Benefits: 
Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as and when incurred. 

Actuarial gain or losses and remeasurements:- 
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligations are recognized in other comprehensive income.
Further, the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized
in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate
is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in
subsequent periods.

J. Share
based
payments

Certain employees of the Company receive remuneration in the form of equity settled instruments given by
the ultimate holding company (Honeywell International Inc.), for rendering services over a defined vesting
period. Equity instruments granted are measured by reference to the fair value of the instrument at the date of
grant. 

The expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding increase to the share
based payment reserve, as a component of equity. The equity instruments generally vest in a graded manner
over the vesting period. The fair value determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting period of the
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respective tranches of such grants. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest. 

K. Income
Tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the
net profit or loss for the period. 
i) Current tax:- 
Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. 
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

ii) Deferred tax:- 
Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amount in financial statements. 

Deferred tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised.The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

L. Provisions
and
Contingencies

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the
best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date and are
discounted to its present value as appropriate. 

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract.
Provisions for onerous contracts are measured at the present value of lower of the expected net cost of
fulfilling the contract and the expected cost of terminating the contract.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made.

M. Leases
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On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified Ind AS 116 Leases. Ind AS 116 replaces Ind
AS 17 from its effective date. The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 with effect from April 1, 2019 and
applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on that date using the modified retrospective method,
recognizing the cumulative effect of initially applying this standard as an adjustment to 'right-of-use asset' as
on April 1, 2019.

Accordingly, as a lessee, the Company carried forward the historical classification of leases and recognized a
'right-of-use asset' and a corresponding 'lease liability' for its leasing arrangements on its balance sheet.

Comparatives for the year ending or ended March 31, 2019 are not retrospectively adjusted or restated. They
continue to be reported in accordance with previous standard Ind AS 17 Leases. 
In the statement of profit and loss for the current year, the nature of expenses in respect of operating leases
has changed from lease rent in previous year to depreciation cost for the right-of-use asset and finance cost
for interest accrued on lease liability in current year.

At the inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. The
assessment is based on: 
(1) whether the contract involves the use of a distinct identified asset, 
(2) whether the Company obtains the right to substantially all the economic benefit from the use of the asset
throughout the period, and 
(3) whether the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 
The Company has hired office premises under non-cancelable operating lease arrangements at stipulated
rentals.

Right-of-use assets represent right to use an underlying asset during the reasonably certain lease term, and
lease liabilities represent obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The lease terms include
options to extend or terminate the lease when it is reasonably certain that the Company will exercise that
option.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date of the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments
made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect
revised in-substance lease payments. 
The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. 
The Company primarily uses incremental borrowing rate, which is based on the information available at the
lease commencement date, in determining the present value of the lease payments.

Operating lease right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are recognized at commencement. A right-of-use
asset and corresponding lease liability are not recorded for leases with an initial term of 12 months or less
(short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes lease payments as operating expense as incurred over the lease term. 

The Company has elected practical expedient available within the standard not to separate non-lease
components from lease components, and instead account for each lease component and any associated
non-lease components as a single lease component.

N. Financial
Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
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financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

O. Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirely at either amortised cost or fair
value , depending on the classification of the financial assets 

1. Classification of financial assets 
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except for
debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) : 
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and 
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss
on initial recognition) : 
i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets; and 
ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified date to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recognising
foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and
other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through other comprehensive income'. When
the investment is disposed of, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is
reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

2. Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of debt instrument of allocating
interest over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit and loss and is included in the "Other income".
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3. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Investments in equity instruments are classified as FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on initial
recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for investment in
equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria are measured at FVTPL. In
addition, debt instruments that meet amortised cost criteria or FVTOCI criteria but are designated as at
FVTPL are measured at FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet FVTOCI criteria may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduced a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or
recongnising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporate any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income' line
item. Dividend on financial asset at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to receive the dividends is
established, it is probable that economic benefits associated with dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend
does not represent recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured
reliably.

4. Impairment of financial assets 
The company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost, debt instrument at FVTOCI, trade receivables, other contractual right to receive
cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring
as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive, discounted at the
original effective interest rate (or credit-Adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired financial assets). The company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) through the expected
life of that financial instrument.

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month
expected credit losses. 12 month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and
represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting
date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in
the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period,
the company again measures the loss allowance based on 12 month expected credit losses. 

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the company uses the change in the risk of a default accruing over the expected life of
the financial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that
assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the
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reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition
and considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financials asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the Company always measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. 

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the
company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss allowance
is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and
adjusted for forward - looking information. 

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied to
debt instruments at FVTOCI expect that the loss allowance is recognised in other comprehensive income and
is not reduced from the carrying amount in the balance sheet.

5. Derecognition of financial assets 
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset
expired or when it transfer the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the transferred assets the Company recognises its retained interest in the
asset and then associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. 

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such
gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial assets. 

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Company allocates the previous carrying
amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and
the part it no longer recognises on the basis of relative fair values of those part on the date of the transfer.
The difference between carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit and loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit and loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain
or loss that has been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues
to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair value of those parts.

6. Foreign exchange gains and losses 
The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period. 

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss. 

Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign
currency rates are recognised in other comprehensive income. 

For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as
financial assets measured amortised cost. Thus, the exchange difference on the amortised cost are
recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FVTOCI financial assets are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

P. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

1. Classification as debt or equity
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Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of financial liability and
equity instrument.

2. Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue cost.

3. Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amoritised cost using effective interest method of FVTPL.

3.1 Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or designated as at
FVTPL.

Financial liability at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid on
the financial liability and is included in 'Other Income'.

3.2 Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amount of financial liabilities that
are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest
expenses that is not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included in the 'finance cost' line item. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amoritised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.3 Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instrument and are recognised in other income. 
The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liability that are measured at FVTPL,
the foreign exchange component forms part of fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.4 Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liability when, and only when, the Company obligations are discharged,
cancelled and have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instrument is substantially different
term is accounted for as and extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new
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financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of a term of existing financial liability is accounted for as
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and extinguishment of the original financial liability and recognition of new financial liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Q. Non-current assets held for sale:

Non-current assets or disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Such assets or disposal
groups are classified only when both the conditions are satisfied – 1. The sale is highly probable, and 2. The
asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are
usual and customary for sale of such assets. 

Upon classification, non-current assets or disposal group held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Non-current assets which are subject to depreciation are not
depreciated or amortized once those classified as held for sale. 

R. Estimation
of
uncertainties
relating to the
global health
pandemic
from
COVID-19
(COVID-19):

The Company has evaluated and factored in the possible impact that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying value of it's assets and liabilities at March 31, 2020. Based on current indicators of
future economic conditions, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The impact
on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 because of events and developments beyond
the date of approval of these financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements and will be recognized prospectively.

The global markets continue to experience significant volatility due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The economic
and business environment emanating from the disruption of this pandemic is still evolving and the Company is
proactively managing its businesses as developments and events unfold. The duration and severity of this
pandemic cannot be reasonably estimated. The extent of the impact on the Company’s business operations,
cash flows, assets and liabilities will depend on numerous evolving factors that currently cannot be
reasonably assessed, including: the duration, scope and severity of the pandemic; Governmental, business
and individual decisions and actions; the impact of the pandemic on economic activity; and the extent to
which the Company or employees, customers, suppliers, service providers or other business partners may be
prevented from conducting normal business activities for an indefinite period of time, including due to
shutdowns that may be requested or mandated by Governmental authorities.

The Company has varied portfolio of the customers and suppliers which greatly helps in such situations.
However, the impact on future revenue could come from inability of customers to continue their businesses
due to financial resource constraints, prolonged lock-down situation; customers postponing their discretionary
spend due to change in priorities; customers expecting a change in billing and delivery patterns / business
models and extended credit terms.

The Company has considered all events and circumstances up-to the date of approval of these financial
statements, and believes that the carrying value of assets and liabilities as reflected in the financial
statements at March 31, 2020 is appropriate. The impact and assessment related to specific items of the
financial statements is stated under the respective notes to financial statements.
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S. New Accounting Standards, Amendments to Existing Standards, Annual Improvements and Interpretations
applicable to the Company effective subsequent to March 31, 2020

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is
no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.

Note 3.
Critical
judgements in
applying
accounting
policies

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

1. The preparation of financial statements involves estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Specifically, the Company estimates the
probability of collection of accounts receivable by analyzing historical payment patterns, customer
concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the financial condition of a
customer deteriorates, additional allowances may be required. 

2. The stock compensation expense is determined based on the Company’s estimate of equity instruments
that will eventually vest. 

3. In case of Property, plant and equipment, The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after
determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected residual value at the end of its
life. The useful lives and residual values of company's assets are determined by management at the time the
asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,
such as changes in technology. 

4. Product warranty - The estimated liability for product warranties is recorded when products are sold. These
estimates are established using historical information on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty
claims and management estimates regarding possible future incidence based on corrective actions on
product failures. 

5. Provision for inactive, obsolete and surplus inventory of spares and consumables is made as per the policy
of the Company. It considers various factors including comparing non-movement of the inventory items for a
certain period against its actual consumption, excess inventory calculated with reference to expected
consumption based on the forecasted use and specific identification of the obsolete items through the
continuous monitoring of listed items.
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[610300] Notes - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and errors 
[TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of initial application of standards or interpretations 
   [TextBlock] 
      Whether initial application of an Ind AS has an effect on the 
      current period or any prior period 

No No

   Disclosure of voluntary change in accounting policy [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any voluntary change in accounting policy No No

   Disclosure of changes in accounting estimates [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are changes in acounting estimates during the year No No

[400600] Notes - Property, plant and equipment

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

No depreciation on
land

No depreciation on
land

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

Till the time of sale Till the time of sale

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

Straight Line
Method

Straight Line Method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

30 YEARS 30 YEARS

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member] Other plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

straight line method straight line method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

10 years 10 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

straight line method straight line method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

10 years 10 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

straight line method straight line method straight line method straight line method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

4 years 4 years 3 years to 6 years 3 years to 6 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

            Property, plant and equipment, revaluation 
            [Abstract] 
               Description of restrictions on distribution 
               of revaluation surplus to shareholders, 
               property, plant and equipment 

It  includes
c o m p u t e r
equipments

It includes computer
equipments
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Disclosure of additional information about property plant and equipment [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Other property, plant and equipment,
others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of additional information about 
      property plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information about 
         property plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Depreciation method, property, plant and 
            equipment 

straight line method straight line method

            Useful lives or depreciation rates, property, 
            plant and equipment 

4 years 4 years

            Whether property, plant and equipment are 
            stated at revalued amount 

No No No No

            Property, plant and equipment, revaluation 
            [Abstract] 
               Description of restrictions on distribution 
               of revaluation surplus to shareholders, 
               property, plant and equipment 

Tooling equipments Tooling equipments
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

271 770 271

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-351 -299

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-351 -299

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

-145 574 -145

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

-145 574 -145

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 37 74

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 37 74

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

98 0 161

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-324 1,008 -109

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,383 1,707 699 3,407
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

770

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

351 299

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

351 299

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

574 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

574 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

55 73 18

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

55 73 18

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 63 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1,289 215 281

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

3,516 2,227 2,024 1,809
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Property, plant
and equipment

[Member]
Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned and leased
assets [Member]

Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0 0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 34

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 34
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                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 -34

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,528 0 0 34
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 34 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 34 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 -34 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 34 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Land [Member] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 4

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0 -2 -13

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0 -2 -13

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 98 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 -100 -9

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 40 140

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 4

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

161 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-161 4

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

149 45 206 202



 

114

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Buildings [Member] Office building
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

2 13 -2

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

2 13 -2

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

63 0 98
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                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-61 13 -100

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

5 66 53 40
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

4 0 4

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-13

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-13

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 161 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-9 -161 4

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

140 149 45 206

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

2 13

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

2 13

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

63 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-61 13

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

202 5 66 53
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

53 47 53

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-298 -72

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-298 -72

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 0 10

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 0 10

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-246 -25 43

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

13 259 284 832
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

47

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

298 72

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

298 72

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

3 9 3

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

3 9 3

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

44 289 69

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

789 745 819 530
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis]
Plant and
equipment
[Member]

Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

53 47

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-298 -72

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-298 -72

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 0
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                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-246 -25

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

461 13 259 284
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

53 47

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

298

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

298

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

10 3 9

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

10 3 9

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

43 44 289

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

832 789 745 819
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Factory equipments [Member] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 26

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

72 -11 -10

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

72 -11 -10

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

3 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

3 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

69 -11 16

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

530 461 40 51

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 26

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-1 26

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

35 145 146 120
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

11 10 0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

11 10 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

1 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

1 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

10 10 0

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

105 95 85 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 5 7

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 5 7

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 -5 -7

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 0 5

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0 0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

5 7

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

5 7

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-5 -7

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

12 0 5 12
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying

amount [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0 0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 5

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 5

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 -5

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

0 0

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

7 5 7

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

7 5 7

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-7 -5 -7

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

5 12 0 5
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Motor vehicles
[Member]

Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

28 72

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-8 -34

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-8 -34

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 3

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 3

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0
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                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

20 35

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

12 120 100 65
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(22)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Gross carrying amount [Member]

Accumulated
depreciation and

impairment
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

28 72

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

8

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

8

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

58 11 58

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

58 11 58

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0



 

139

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

-30 61 -50

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

276 306 245 156
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(23)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Other property, plant and equipment
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]
Carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

190 621

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

34 -32 -170

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

34 -32 -170

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 -145 574

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 -145 574

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

8 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

8 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

26 13 1,025

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

206 180 1,170 1,157

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(24)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount

[Member]
Gross carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

190 621

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

-145 574

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

-145 574

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

45 1,195

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

132 2,109 2,064 869
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(25)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment [Member]

Other property,
plant and

equipment, others
[Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying
amount [Axis]

Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member] Carrying amount
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Tooling

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

190

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

32 170 -32

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

32 170 -32

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 -145

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0 -145

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0



 

143

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

32 170 13

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

939 907 737 1,170
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Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(26)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Tooling Tooling Tooling

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

621 190 621

                  Acquisitions through business 
                  combinations, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through net 
                  exchange differences, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

-170

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

-170

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0

                  Revaluation increase (decrease), 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

574 (A)   -145 (B)   574

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

574 -145 574

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Retirements, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0
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                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

1,025 45 1,195

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

1,157 132 2,109 2,064

 (A) Decrease in Right of use assets i.e 574-429= 145

 (B) Right to use assets

Disclosure of detailed information about property, plant and equipment [Table] ..(27)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Other property, plant and equipment, others [Member]

Sub classes of property, plant and equipment [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross carrying

amount [Axis]
Gross carrying

amount [Member]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of detailed information about property, 
      plant and equipment [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about 
         property, plant and equipment [Line items] 
            Nature of other property plant and equipment 
            others 

Tooling Tooling

            Reconciliation of changes in property, plant 
            and equipment [Abstract] 
               Changes in property, plant and equipment 
               [Abstract] 
                  Depreciation, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Depreciation recognised in profit or 
                     loss 

32 170

                     Depreciation recognised as part of 
                     cost of other assets 

0 0

                     Total Depreciation property plant and 
                     equipment 

32 170

                  Impairment loss recognised in profit 
                  or loss, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss 
                  recognised in profit or loss, 
                  property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Impairment loss recognised in other 
                  comprehensive income, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Reversal of impairment loss recognised 
                  in other comprehensive income, property, 
                  plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Increase (decrease) through transfers and 
                  other changes, property, plant and 
                  equipment [Abstract] 
                     Increase (decrease) through other 
                     changes, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total increase (decrease) through 
                     transfers and other changes, property, 
                     plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Disposals and retirements, property, 
                  plant and equipment [Abstract] 
                     Disposals, property, plant and 
                     equipment 

0 0

                     Total disposals and retirements, 
                     property, plant and equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through classified as held 
                  for sale, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Decrease through loss of control of 
                  subsidiary, property, plant and 
                  equipment 

0 0

                  Total increase (decrease) in property, 
                  plant and equipment 

32 170

               Property, plant and equipment at end of 
               period 

869 939 907 737
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[612100] Notes - Impairment of assets

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of impairment of assets [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of impairment loss and reversal of impairment loss [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss 
      during the year 

No No

   Disclosure of information for impairment loss recognised or reversed 
   for individual Assets or cash-generating unit [TextBlock] 
      Whether impairment loss recognised or reversed for individual Assets 
      or cash-generating unit 

No No

   Explanation of fact that carrying amount of goodwill or intangible 
   assets with indefinite useful lives is not significant 

No such assets No such assets

   Explanation of fact that aggregate carrying amount of goodwill 
   or intangible assets with indefinite useful lives allocated 
   to cash-generating units is significant 

No such assets No such assets

[400700] Notes - Investment property

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of investment property [TextBlock] 
         Total direct operating expense from investment property 0 0

      Rental income from investment property, net of direct operating expense 0 0

   Depreciation method, investment property, cost model No such property is 
present

No such property is 
present

   Useful lives or depreciation rates, investment property, cost model No Investment in others 
properties

No Investment in others 
properties

[400900] Notes - Other intangible assets

Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of other intangible assets [Axis] Company other intangible assets
[Member]

Sub classes of other intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than

internally generated intangible assets
[Member]

Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis] Carrying amount [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
      Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets [Line items] 
            Reconciliation of changes in other intangible assets [Abstract] 
               Other intangible assets at end of period 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of other intangible assets [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of detailed information about other intangible assets 
   [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of intangible assets with indefinite useful life [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are intangible assets with indefinite useful life No No
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[401000] Notes - Biological assets other than bearer plants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of biological assets, agriculture produce at point of 
harvest and government grants related to biological assets 
[TextBlock] 
   Depreciation method, biological assets other than bearer plants, at cost No Such asset is present No Such asset is present 

   Useful lives or depreciation rates, biological assets other than bearer 
   plants, at cost 

There are no such assets There are no such assets 

[611100] Notes - Financial instruments

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets at fair value, class
[Member]

Other financial assets at fair value class
[Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis] Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, category [Member]

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, category [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 382 2,244 382 2,244

            Financial assets, at fair value 382 2,244 382 2,244

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Disclosure of financial assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of financial assets [Axis] Other financial assets at fair value class
1 [Member]

Other financial assets at fair value class
2 [Member]

Categories of financial assets [Axis]
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss, mandatorily measured at
fair value, category [Member]

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, mandatorily measured at

fair value, category [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial assets [Line items] 
            Financial assets 82 82 300 2,162

            Financial assets, at fair value 82 82 300 2,162

            Description of other financial assets at fair 
            value class 

Security deposits Security deposits Other Receivables Other Receivables

Disclosure of financial liabilities [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of financial liabilities [Axis] Financial liabilities at fair value, class [Member]

Categories of financial liabilities [Axis]
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, category

[Member]

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss that meet

definition of held for trading, category
[Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
      Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of financial liabilities [Line items] 
            Financial liabilities 6 141 6 141

            Financial liabilities, at fair value 6 141 6 141
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of financial instruments [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of financial assets [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of financial assets [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of financial liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of financial liabilities [Abstract] 
   Income, expense, gains or losses of financial instruments [Abstract] 
      Gains (losses) on financial instruments [Abstract] 
         Total gains (losses) on financial assets at fair value through 
         profit or loss 

0 0

         Total gains (losses) on financial liabilities at fair value 
         through profit or loss 

0 0

      Gain (loss) arising from derecognition of financial assets measured 
      at amortised cost [Abstract] 
         Net gain (loss) arising from derecognition of financial assets 
         measured at amortised cost 

0 0

   Disclosure of credit risk [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in loss allowance and 
      explanation of changes in gross carrying amount for financial 
      instruments [TextBlock] 
         Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in loss allowance 
         and explanation of changes in gross carrying amount for 
         financial instruments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of credit risk exposure [TextBlock] 
         Disclosure of credit risk exposure [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of provision matrix [TextBlock] 
         Disclosure of provision matrix [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of financial instruments by type of interest rate [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of financial instruments by type of interest rate [Abstract] 

[611300] Notes - Regulatory deferral accounts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of regulatory deferral accounts [TextBlock] 
               Total regulatory deferral account debit balances 0 0

               Total regulatory deferral account credit balances 0 0

               Total net movement in regulatory deferral account balances 
               related to profit or loss 

0 0

            Total net movement in regulatory deferral account 
            balances related to profit or loss and net movement in 
            related deferred tax 

0 0

               Total other comprehensive income, net of tax, 
               net movement in regulatory deferral account 
               balances related to items that will be 
               reclassified to profit or loss 

0 0

[400400] Notes - Non-current investments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 0 0

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0
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[400500] Notes - Current investments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020

Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 0 0

      Market value of quoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0

[611600] Notes - Non-current asset held for sale and discontinued operations

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations 
[TextBlock] 
         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities, continuing 
         operations 

2,801 -2,740

         Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 2,801 -2,740

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities, continuing 
         operations 

-114 770

         Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -114 770

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities, continuing 
         operations 

-109 -95

         Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities -109 -95

   Description of non-current Assets or disposal group held for sale which 
   were sold or reclassified 

Land held for sale
Textual information (36) 
[See below]

   Explanation of facts and circumstances of sale or reclassification and 
   expected disposal, manner and timing 

Textual information (37) 
[See below]

Textual information (38) 
[See below]

Textual information (36)

Description of non-current Assets or disposal group held for sale which were sold or reclassified
Land held for sale "Note- During the year ended March 2020, the Company initiated identification and evaluation of potential buyers for its
land located at Chennai. The said land is classified and presented separately as “Held for Sale” and is carried at the lower of its carrying
value and fair value. Being a non-core asset, the management decided to sell the land. The Company is looking for a prospective buyer. The
property is available for immediate sale in its present condition."

Textual information (37)

Explanation of facts and circumstances of sale or reclassification and expected disposal, manner and timing
During the year ended March 2021, the Company initiated identification and evaluation of potential buyers for its land located at Chennai.
The said land is classified and presented separately as “Held for Sale” and is carried at the lower of its carrying value and fair value. Being a
non-core asset, the management decided to sell the land. The Company is looking for a prospective buyer. The property is available for
immediate sale in its present condition."

Textual information (38)

Explanation of facts and circumstances of sale or reclassification and expected disposal, manner and timing
During the year ended March 2020, the Company initiated identification and evaluation of potential buyers for its land located at Chennai.
The said land is classified and presented separately as “Held for Sale” and is carried at the lower of its carrying value and fair value. Being a
non-core asset, the management decided to sell the land. The Company is looking for a prospective buyer. The property is available for
immediate sale in its present condition."
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[400100] Notes - Equity share capital

Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line 
      items] 
         Type of share Equity Shares

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 20,00,000 [shares] 20,00,000 [shares] 20,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 200 200 200

         Number of shares issued [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640

         Value of shares issued 95.16 95.16 95.16

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 95.16 95.16 95.16

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640

         Total value of shares subscribed 95.16 95.16 95.16

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640

            Value of shares called 95 95 95

            Value of shares paid-up 95 95 95

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 

[INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in shares based 
                  payment transactions 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back or treasury 
                  shares 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in equity share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in equity share capital during 
               period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of share based payment 
                  transactions during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0

                  Amount of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0

               Decrease in equity share capital during 
               period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of treasury shares 
                  or shares bought back 

0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in equity share capital 
                  during period 

0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0

            Equity share capital at end of period 95 95 95 95

         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 

0

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 8,69,100 [shares] 8,69,100 [shares] 8,69,100

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 8,69,100 [shares] 8,69,100 [shares] 8,69,100

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 

0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Terms of securities convertible into equity shares 
         issued along with earliest date of conversion in 
         descending order starting from farthest such date 
         explanatory [TextBlock] 

0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0

            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed equity share capital amount 
            resulting from allotment 

0

            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 

0

            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 

0

         Type of share Equity Shares
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Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

   Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of equity share capital [Line items] 
         Type of share Equity Shares

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 20,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 200

         Number of shares issued [shares] 9,51,640

         Value of shares issued 95.16

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 9,51,640

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 95.16

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 9,51,640

         Total value of shares subscribed 95.16

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 9,51,640

            Value of shares called 95

            Value of shares paid-up 95

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in shares based payment transactions [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back or treasury shares [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during period [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 9,51,640 [shares] 9,51,640

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in equity share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in equity share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0

                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0

                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0

                  Amount of share based payment transactions during period 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0

                  Amount of shares issued under employee stock option plan 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0

               Decrease in equity share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of treasury shares or shares bought back 0
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                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0

                  Total decrease in equity share capital during period 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0

            Equity share capital at end of period 95 95

         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 8,69,100

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its holding company [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 8,69,100

         Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued pursuant to contracts 
         without payment being received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid up shares issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during last five years [shares] 0

         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 

0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0

         Type of share Equity Shares

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of equity share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

Name of shareholder [Axis] Name of shareholder [Member] Shareholder 1 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
         Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES

   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares EQUITY SHARES EQUITY SHARES

         Name of shareholder NOVAR ED&S
Limited, UK

NOVAR ED&S
Limited, UK

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

U N I T E D
KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 8,69,100 [shares] 8,69,100

         Percentage of shareholding in company 91.33% 91.33%

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on equity share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

         Number of persons on private placement of equity share 0 0

      Number of shareholders of company 0 0

      Number of allottees in case of preferential allotment 0 0

      Whether reduction in capital done during year No No

      Percentage of capital reduction to capital prior to reduction 0.00% 0.00%

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No

      Amount raised from public offering during year 0 0

      Amount utilised towards specified purposes for public offering 0 0

      Amount remaining unutilised received in respect of public offering 0 0
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[612700] Notes - Income taxes

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis]

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax
credits [Member]

Temporary
differences
[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 2 0 -987 2

               Deferred tax liabilities 468 369 468

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 466 369 987 466

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

101 -645 101

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

101 -645 101

                  Aggregated income tax relating to 
                  components of other comprehensive 
                  income 

-4 27 -4

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

97 -618 97

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

466 369 987 466

            Description of other temporary differences 
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Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits

[Axis]
Temporary differences [Member] Depreciation amortisation impairment

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0 -987 0 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 369 134 95

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 369 987 134 95

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-645 39 5

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-645 39 5

                  Aggregated income tax relating to 
                  components of other comprehensive 
                  income 

27

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

-618 39 5

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

369 987 134 95

            Description of other temporary differences Depreciation Depreciation

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis]

Depreciation
amortisation
impairment
[Member]

Other temporary differences [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets -90 2 0 -897

               Deferred tax liabilities 334 274

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 90 332 274 897

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

62 -650

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

62 -650

                  Aggregated income tax relating to 
                  components of other comprehensive 
                  income 

-4 27

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

58 -623

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

90 332 274 897

            Description of other temporary differences 
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Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis] Other temporary differences 1 [Member]

Other temporary
differences 2

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0 0 -30 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 20 25 71

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 20 25 30 71

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-5 -5 10

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-5 -5 10

                  Aggregated income tax relating to 
                  components of other comprehensive 
                  income 

-4

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

-5 -5 6

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

20 25 30 71

            Description of other temporary differences Provision for trade and
other receivables

Provision for trade and
other receivables

Retirement benefits

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits

[Axis]
Other temporary differences 2

[Member]
Other temporary differences 3

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0 -92 0 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 65 45 41

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 65 92 45 41

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-54 4 -38

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-54 4 -38

                  Aggregated income tax relating to 
                  components of other comprehensive 
                  income 

27

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

-27 4 -38

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

65 92 45 41

            Description of other temporary differences Retirement benefits Bonus Bonus
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Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis]

Other temporary
differences 3

[Member]
Other temporary differences 4 [Member]

31/03/2019
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets -79 0 0 -15

               Deferred tax liabilities 0 0

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 79 0 0 15

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

0 -15

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

0 -15

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

0 -15

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

79 0 0 15

            Description of other temporary differences Provision for warranty Provision for warranty

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
[Axis] Other temporary differences 5 [Member]

Other temporary
differences 6

[Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0 0 -108 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 141 120 57

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 141 120 108 57

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

21 12 40

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

21 12 40

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

21 12 40

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

141 120 108 57

            Description of other temporary differences Provision for Indirect
Tax Matter

Provision for Indirect Tax
Matter

Others
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Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits

[Axis]
Other temporary differences 6

[Member]
Other temporary differences 7

[Member]

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax 
      losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused 
         tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0 -573 2 0

               Deferred tax liabilities 17 0 6

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 17 573 -2 6

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-556 -8 6

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax 
            liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
               [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) 
                  recognised in profit or loss 

-556 -8 6

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred 
                  tax liability (assets) 

-556 -8 6

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of 
               period 

17 573 -2 6

            Description of other temporary differences Others Lease liabilities Lease liabilities

Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Axis]
Other temporary

differences 7
[Member]

31/03/2019
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credits [Line items] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 0

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 0

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of period 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Disclosure of income tax [TextBlock] 
   Major components of tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
      Current tax expense (income) and adjustments for current tax of prior 
      periods [Abstract] 
         Total current tax expense (income) and adjustments for current tax 
         of prior periods 

0 0

      Deferred tax expense (income) relating to origination and reversal of 
      temporary differences 

-101
(A)   631

      Total tax expense (income) -101 631

   Current and deferred tax relating to items charged or credited directly 
   to equity [Abstract] 
      Total aggregate current and deferred tax relating to items credited 
      (charged) directly to equity 

0 0

   Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income [Abstract] 
      Total aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
      comprehensive income 

0 0

   Aggregated income tax relating to share of other comprehensive 
   income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using 
   equity method 

0 0

   Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax 
   credits [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax 
      credits [Abstract] 
            Deferred tax assets and liabilities [Abstract] 
               Deferred tax assets 2 0 -987

               Deferred tax liabilities 468 369

               Net deferred tax liability (assets) 466 369 987

            Deferred tax expense (income) [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) recognised in profit or loss 101 -645

            Reconciliation of changes in deferred tax liability (assets) 
            [Abstract] 
               Changes in deferred tax liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Deferred tax expense (income) recognised in profit or loss 101 -645

                  Aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
                  comprehensive income 

-4 27

                  Total increase (decrease) in deferred tax liability (assets) 97 -618

               Deferred tax liability (assets) at end of period 466 369 987

            Description of other temporary differences 
   Reconciliation of accounting profit multiplied by applicable tax rates 
   [Abstract] 
      Accounting profit -970 649

      Tax expense (income) at applicable tax rate -101 631

      Total tax expense (income) -101 631

   Reconciliation of average effective tax rate and applicable tax rate 
   [Abstract] 
      Accounting profit -970 649

      Total average effective tax rate 0.00% 0.00%

Footnotes
 (A) includes tax relating to earlier years
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[611000] Notes - Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of exploration and evaluation assets [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any exploration and evaluation activities No No

   Assets arising from exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources 0 0

   Liabilities arising from exploration for and evaluation of mineral 
   resources 

0 0

   Income arising from exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources 0 0

   Expense arising from exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources 0 0

   Cash flows from (used in) exploration for and evaluation of mineral 
   resources, classified as operating activities 

0 0

   Cash flows from (used in) exploration for and evaluation of mineral 
   resources, classified as investing activities 

0 0

[611900] Notes - Accounting for government grants and disclosure of government assistance

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of accounting for government grants and disclosure of government 
assistance [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has received any government grant or government assistance No No

   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

[401100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company inventories [Member] Raw materials [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 1,449 1,890 468 689

               Mode of valuation Lower of cost and
net realizable value

Lower of cost and net
realizable value

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Work-in-progress [Member] Finished goods [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 98 128 407 383

               Mode of valuation Lower of cost and
net realizable value

Lower of cost and net
realizable value

Lower of cost and
net realizable value

Lower of cost and net
realizable value
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Classification of inventories [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Stock-in-trade [Member] Stores and spares [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories (A)   424 (B)   655 (C)   13 (D)   10

               Mode of valuation Lower of cost and
net realizable value

Lower of cost and net
realizable value

Lower of cost and
net realizable value

Lower of cost and net
realizable value

Footnotes
 (A) Stock in trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) 

Stock-in-trade in transit (in respect of goods acquired for trading)

 (B)  Stock in trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading)
Stock-in-trade in transit (in respect of goods acquired for trading)

 (C) Packing Materials

 (D) Packing Materials

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Other inventories [Member] Other inventories, others [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Line items] 
               Inventories 39 25 39 25

               Mode of valuation Lower of cost and
net realizable value

Lower of cost and net
realizable value

               Nature of other inventories 

Raw Material in
transit  and
stock-in-trade in
transit 41+10= 51

Raw Material in
t ransi t  and
stock-in-trade in
transit 41+10= 51

Other current liabilities, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current liabilities, others [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current liabilities notes 
      [Abstract] 
         Other current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current liabilities, others 26 12 72 119

            Other current liabilities, others [Abstract] 
               Other current liabilities, others [Line 
               items] 

                  Description of other current liabilities, 
                  others 

Advances from
customers

Advances from
customers

Statutory dues
(including
Provident Fund,
VAT and Tax
deducted at Source)

Statutory dues
(including Provident
Fund, VAT and Tax
deducted at Source)

                  Other current liabilities, others 26 12 72 119
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Other current liabilities, others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current liabilities, others [Axis] 3 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current liabilities notes 
      [Abstract] 
         Other current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current liabilities, others 81 68 170 192

            Other current liabilities, others [Abstract] 
               Other current liabilities, others [Line 
               items] 

                  Description of other current liabilities, 
                  others 

Interest due to
suppliers registered
under the MSMED
Act

Interest due to
suppliers registered
under the MSMED
Act

Provision for
Discount

Provision for
Discount

                  Other current liabilities, others 81 68 170 192

Other current liabilities, others [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current liabilities, others [Axis] 5

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current liabilities notes [Abstract] 
         Other current liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current liabilities, others 56 60

            Other current liabilities, others [Abstract] 
               Other current liabilities, others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current liabilities, others Current maturities
of lease obligations

Current maturities of
lease obligations

                  Other current liabilities, others 56 60

Other current financial liabilities, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial liabilities, others [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of other current financial liabilities notes [Abstract] 
         Other current financial liabilities [Abstract] 
            Other current financial liabilities, others 6 141

            Other current financial liabilities, others [Abstract] 
               Other current financial liabilities, others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current financial liabilities, others Creditors for capital
goods

Creditors for capital
goods

                  Other current financial liabilities, others 6 141

Other non-current financial assets, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of other non-current financial assets others [Axis] Other financial assets

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other non-current financial assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current financial assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current financial assets, others 82 82

            Other non-current financial assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current financial assets, others [Line items] 
                  Description other non-current financial assets, others Security deposits Security deposits

                  Other non-current financial assets, others 82 82
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Other non-current liabilities others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current liabilities others [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Other non-current liabilities others 364 503

         Other non-current liabilities others [Abstract] 
            Other non-current liabilities others [Line items] 
               Description of other non-current liabilities others Lease obligations Lease obligations

               Other non-current liabilities others 364 503

Other current financial assets others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current financial assets others [Axis] Othe financial assets

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Other current financial assets [Abstract] 
         Other current financial assets others 300 2,162

         Other current financial assets others [Abstract] 
            Other current financial assets others [Line items] 

               Description other current financial assets others Textual information
(39) [See below]

Textual information
(40) [See below]

               Other current financial assets others 300 2,162

Other non-current assets, others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current assets, others [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other non-current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current assets, others 0 0 476 465

            Other non-current assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current assets, others [Line items] 
                  Description of other non-current assets, 
                  others 

Advance Rent Advance Rent
Sales Tax paid
under Protest

Sales Tax paid under
Protest

                  Other non-current assets, others 0 0 476 465

Other non-current assets, others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other non-current assets, others [Axis] 3 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other non-current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other non-current assets [Abstract] 
            Other non-current assets, others 1,263 1,270 9 91

            Other non-current assets, others [Abstract] 
               Other non-current assets, others [Line items] 
                  Description of other non-current assets, 
                  others 

Current tax assets Current tax assets Capital Advances Capital Advances

                  Other non-current assets, others 1,263 1,270 9 91
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Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Non-current [Member] Current [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Line items] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 185 165 20 21

                     Provision other employee related 
                     liabilities 

(A)   39 (B)   35 (C)   92 (D)   93

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 224 200 112 114

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for other tax 559 475

                     Total provision for corporate tax 559 475

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0 0

                  Total provisions 224 200 671 589

Footnotes
 (A) Provision for Warranty

 (B) Provision for Warranty

 (C) Other Non Current provisions

As at 
31st March 2021

Compensated Absences 78

Provision for Warranty 14

Total 92

 (D) Other Non Current provisions

As at 
31st March 2020

Compensated Absences 73

Provision for Warranty 20

Total 93
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Other current assets others [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 761 1,192 58 121

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current assets others 
Balances with
Government
Authorities

Balances with
Government
Authorities

Advances
recoverable in cash
or kind (net of
provision for
doubtful recovery
Rs. 94 lakhs, 31st
March 2017 Rs. 50
lakhs)

A d v a n c e s
recoverable in cash or
kind (net of provision
for doubtful recovery
Rs. 94 lakhs, 31st
March 2017 Rs. 50
lakhs)

                  Other current assets, others 761 1,192 58 121

Other current assets others [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Other current assets others [Axis] 3 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Other current assets notes [Abstract] 
         Other current assets [Abstract] 
            Other current assets, others 4 2 7 8

            Other current assets others [Abstract] 
               Other current assets others [Line items] 

                  Description of other current assets others Advances to
employees

Advances to
employees

Prepaid expenses Prepaid expenses

                  Other current assets, others 4 2 7 8

Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Classification based on current
non-current [Member]

Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract] 
         Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Line 
            items] 
               Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables, gross 2,692 2,860 2,692 2,860

                  Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 80 98 0 0

                  Total trade receivables 2,612 2,762 2,692 2,860

               Details of trade receivables due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

               Details of trade receivables due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Total trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any 
                  director is partner or director 

0 0
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on current non-current [Axis] Current [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Doubtful [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of notes on trade receivables [Abstract] 
         Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Line items] 
               Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables, gross 0 0

                  Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 80 98

                  Total trade receivables -80 -98

               Details of trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                  Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

               Details of trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Total trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
               Total dividend receivable 0 0

            Total other non-current financial assets 82 82

            Advances, non-current 0 0

            Total other non-current assets 1,748 1,826

         Disclosure of notes on cash and bank balances explanatory [TextBlock] 
                        Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                        Total balance with banks 0 0

                     Cash on hand 0 0

                     Others 3,768 1,214

                     Total cash and cash equivalents 3,768 1,214

                  Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 0 0

                  Total cash and bank balances 3,768 1,214

               Nature of other cash and cash equivalents 
Current account balances 
and demand deposits with 
banks

Current account balances 
and demand deposits with 
banks

                  Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
                  margin money or security against borrowings, 
                  guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

               Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0 0

         Total other current financial assets 300 2,162

            Total other current assets 830 1,323

         Total other non-current liabilities 364 503

            Interest accrued on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued others 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Public deposit payable, current 0 0

            Total other current financial liabilities 6 141

               Total other advance 0 0

               Total deposits refundable current 0 0

               Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
               allotment 

0 0

               Total other payables, current 0 0

                  Total proposed equity dividend 0 0

                  Total proposed preference dividend 0 0

               Total proposed dividend 0 0

            Total other current liabilities 405 451
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Textual information (39)

Description other current financial assets others
Operating expense such as employee termination cost, inventory obsolescence cost and other opertaing expenses w.r.t. credit note received
from Novar ED&S Limited, UK , (Holding company) as per the transfer pricing agreement

Textual information (40)

Description other current financial assets others
Operating expense such as employee termination cost, inventory obsolescence cost and other opertaing expenses w.r.t. credit note received
from Novar ED&S Limited, UK , (Holding company) as per the transfer pricing agreement
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[401200] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Additional balance sheet notes [Abstract] 
      Contingent liabilities and commitments [Abstract] 
         Classification of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
            Total contingent liabilities 0 0

         Classification of commitments [Abstract] 
            Total commitments 0 0

         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

      Details regarding dividends [Abstract] 
         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to 
         preference shareholders 

[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Percentage of proposed dividend 0.00% 0.00%

      Details of share capital held by foreign companies [Abstract] 
         Percentage of share capital held by foreign company 0.00% 0.00%

         Value of share capital held by foreign company 0 0

         Percentage of paid-up capital held by foreign holding company and 
         or with its subsidiaries 

0.00% 0.00%

         Value of paid-up capital held by foreign holding company and or 
         with its subsidiaries 

0 0

      Details of shareholding pattern of promoters and public [Abstract] 
         Total number of shareholders promoters and public 0 0

      Details of deposits [Abstract] 
         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

      Disclosure of equity share warrants [Abstract] 
         Changes in equity share warrants during period [Abstract] 
            Additions to equity share warrants during period 0 0

            Deductions in equity share warrants during period 0 0

            Total changes in equity share warrants during period 0 0

         Equity share warrants at end of period 0 0 0

         Breakup of equity share warrants [Abstract] 
            Equity share warrants for existing members 0 0

            Equity share warrants for others 0 0

            Total equity share warrants 0 0 0

      Details of share application money received and paid [Abstract] 
         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0

         Share application money received and due for refund 0 0

      Details regarding cost records and cost audit[Abstract] 
         Details regarding cost records [Abstract] 
            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 

Yes Yes

            If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ 
            service is covered under cost records 

Electricals or 
electronic machinery - 
8531 Electricals or 
electronic machinery - 
8535 Electricals or 
electronic machinery - 
8536

Electricals or 
electronic machinery - 
8531 Electricals or 
electronic machinery - 
8535 Electricals or 
electronic machinery - 
8536
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         Details regarding cost audit [Abstract] 
            Whether audit of cost records of company has been mandated 
            under Rules specified in SN 1 

Yes Yes

            If yes, Central Excise Tariff Act, heading in which product/ 
            service is covered under cost audit 

8531, 8535 and 8536 - 
Electricals or 
electronic machinery

8531, 8535 and 8536 - 
Electricals or 
electronic machinery

         Net worth of company 7,702 8,559

      Details of unclaimed liabilities [Abstract] 
         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

      Financial parameters balance sheet items [Abstract] 
         Investment in subsidiary companies 0 0

         Investment in government companies 0 0

         Amount due for transfer to investor education and protection fund 
         (IEPF) 

0 0

         Gross value of transactions with related parties 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0

[611800] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

Disclosure of revenue [TextBlock] Textual information (41) 
[See below]

Textual information (42) 
[See below]

Textual information (41)

Disclosure of revenue [Text Block]

G. Revenue
Recognition

i)

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. Service sales, principally representing software development are recognized over the
contractual period or as services are rendered.

ii)

The terms of a contract or the historical business practice can give rise to variable consideration due to, but not
limited to, cash-based incentives, rebates, performance awards, or credits. Variable consideration is estimated
at the most likely amount receivable from customers. Estimated amounts are included in the transaction price to
the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized for such transaction will not
occur, or when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved. Estimates of variable
consideration and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in the transaction price are based
largely on an assessment of our anticipated performance and all information (historical, current and forecasted)
that is reasonably available.
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Textual information (42)

Disclosure of revenue [Text Block]

G. Revenue
Recognition

i)

On March 28, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
115 – Revenue from contracts with customers. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The Company has
adopted Ind AS 115 with effect from April 1, 2018 by using cumulative catch-up transition method applied to
contracts that were not completed as on April 1, 2018. In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition
method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted.

ii)

Revenue from contract with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to
the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. Service sales, principally representing software development are recognized over the
contractual period or as services are rendered.

iii)

The terms of a contract or the historical business practice can give rise to variable consideration due to, but not
limited to, cash-based incentives, rebates, performance awards, or credits. Variable consideration is estimated
at the most likely amount receivable from customers. Estimated amounts are included in the transaction price to
the extent it is probable that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized for such transaction will not
occur, or when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved. Estimates of variable
consideration and determination of whether to include estimated amounts in the transaction price are based
largely on an assessment of our anticipated performance and all information (historical, current and forecasted)
that is reasonably available.

[612400] Notes - Service concession arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of service concession arrangements [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any service concession arrangments No No

[612000] Notes - Construction contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on construction contracts [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any construction contracts No No

   Revenue from construction contracts 0 0

   Costs incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses) 0 0

   Advances received for contracts in progress 0 0

   Retention for contracts in progress 0 0

   Gross amount due from customers for contract work as Assets 0 0

   Gross amount due to customers for contract work as liability 0 0

   Progress billings 0 0
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[612600] Notes - Employee benefits

Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans [Member]

Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] Present value of defined benefit obligation [Member] Plan assets
[Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
         Disclosure of net defined benefit liability 
         (assets) [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of net defined benefit liability 
            (assets) [Line items] 
               Description of type of plan Gratuity Gratuity Gratuity

               Changes in net defined benefit liability 
               (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Current service cost, net defined 
                  benefit liability (assets) 

38 34

                  Interest expense (income), net defined 
                  benefit liability (assets) 

22 21

                  Gain (loss) on remeasurement, net 
                  defined benefit liability (assets) 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Return on plan assets, net defined 
                     benefit liability (assets) 

-12

                     Actuarial losses (gains) arising from 
                     changes in demographic assumptions, 
                     net defined benefit liability 
                     (assets) 

13 -107

                     Total loss (gain) on 
                     remeasurement, net defined 
                     benefit liability (assets) 

13 -107 -12

                  Contributions to plan, net defined 
                  benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                     Contributions to plan by employer, 
                     net defined benefit liability 
                     (assets) 

-14

                     Total contributions to plan, net 
                     defined benefit liability (assets) 

-14

                  Payments from plan, net defined benefit 
                  liability (assets) 

54 (A)   320 54

                  Increase (decrease) through other 
                  changes, net defined benefit 
                  liability (assets) 

(B)   2

                  Total increase (decrease) in net 
                  defined benefit liability (assets) 

-7 -158 -26

               Net defined benefit liability (assets) at 
               end of period 

340 347 505 135

 (A) Benefits payment and Acquisition/ Divestiture and *1 adjusted

 (B) Remeasurement gain/(loss) and *1 adjusted
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Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans
[Member]

Net defined benefit liability (assets) [Axis] Plan assets [Member]
Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] 2

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

         Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [Line items] 
               Description of type of plan Gratuity

               Changes in net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                  Gain (loss) on remeasurement, net defined benefit liability (assets) 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Return on plan assets, net defined benefit liability (assets) -4

                     Total loss (gain) on remeasurement, net defined benefit liability 
                     (assets) 

-4

                  Contributions to plan, net defined benefit liability (assets) [Abstract] 
                     Contributions to plan by employer, net defined benefit liability (assets) -222

                     Total contributions to plan, net defined benefit liability (assets) -222

                  Payments from plan, net defined benefit liability (assets) (A)   110

                  Increase (decrease) through other changes, net defined benefit liability 
                  (assets) 

(B)   4

                  Total increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability (assets) 120

               Net defined benefit liability (assets) at end of period 161 41

 (A) Benefits payment from plan asset and Acquisition/ Divestiture

 (B) Remeasurement gain/(loss)

Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Defined benefit plans [Axis] Domestic defined benefit plans
[Member]

Defined benefit plans categories [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of defined benefit plans [Line items] 
            Description of type of plan Gratuity Gratuity

            Surplus (deficit) in plan [Abstract] 
               Defined benefit obligation, at present value -340 -347

               Plan assets, at fair value -135 -161

               Net surplus (deficit) in plan 205 186

            Actuarial assumption of discount rates 6.80% 6.60%

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

Disclosure of employee benefits [TextBlock] Textual information (43) 
[See below]

Textual information (44) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of defined benefit plans [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any defined benefit plans Yes Yes

      Disclosure of net defined benefit liability (assets) [TextBlock] 
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Textual information (43)

Disclosure of employee benefits [Text Block]

I.
Employee
Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as either
 defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans:

  Defined contribution plans :
 i) Superannuation fund:

This is a defined contribution plan. The Company makes contribution as per the scheme to superannuation fund
administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligation of future
superannuation benefits other than its annual contributions and recognises such contributions as expense as and

 when due.

 ii) Provident Fund:
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has
no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not
carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company recognises

 such contribution as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

 Defined Benefit Plans :
 i) Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined

 (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each financial reporting period.

 ii) Compensated Absences:
Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the
end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of

 the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the
end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined
by an independent actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/

 gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise.

 iii) Termination Benefits:
Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit and

 Loss as and when incurred.

 Actuarial gain or losses and remeasurements:-
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligations are recognized in other comprehensive income. Further,
the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized in profit or
loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to the net defined
benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate is recognized as

 part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent
periods.
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Textual information (44)

Disclosure of employee benefits [Text Block]

I.
Employee
Benefits

The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits are classified as either
defined contribution plans or defined benefit plans: 

Defined contribution plans : 
i) Superannuation fund: 
This is a defined contribution plan. The Company makes contribution as per the scheme to superannuation fund
administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligation of future
superannuation benefits other than its annual contributions and recognises such contributions as expense as and
when due. 

ii) Provident Fund: 
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has
no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not
carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis. The Company recognises
such contribution as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Defined Benefit Plans : 
i) Gratuity: 
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the
respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined
(using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each financial reporting period. 

ii) Compensated Absences: 
Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the
end of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the
expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of
the unused entitlement as at the year end. 

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 months from the
end of the year are treated as other long term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined
by an independent actuary (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/
gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which they arise. 

iii) Termination Benefits: 
Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as and when incurred. 

Actuarial gain or losses and remeasurements:- 
Actuarial gains or losses on defined benefit obligations are recognized in other comprehensive income. Further,
the profit or loss does not include an expected return on plan assets. Instead net interest recognized in profit or
loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation to the net defined
benefit liability or asset. The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate is recognized as
part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income. 

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent
periods.
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[612800] Notes - Borrowing costs

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of borrowing costs [TextBlock] 
   Whether any borrowing costs has been capitalised during the year No No

   Borrowing costs [Abstract] 
      Borrowing costs capitalised 0 0

      Total borrowing costs incurred 0 0

   Interest costs [Abstract] 
      Interest costs capitalised 0 0

      Interest expense 0 0

      Total interest costs incurred 0 0

   Capitalisation rate of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation 0.00% 0.00%

[700100] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information

Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] 1 2 3 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
   remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors 
      and remuneration to key managerial personnels and 
      directors [LineItems] 

         Name of key managerial personnel or director VIRENDER
SHANKAR

INDER JEET
SINGH

VIMAL CHAWLA
SATISH KUMAR
AGARWAL

         Director identification number of key managerial 
         personnel or director 

00169553 06377336 08396551 06927467

         Date of birth of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

30/10/1958 02/08/1952 24/10/1969 04/10/1976

         Designation of key managerial personnel or director Independent
Director

Independent
Director

Other  Non
Executive Director

Other  Non
Executive Director

         Qualification of key managerial personnel or 
         director 

B COM CA CS POST GRADUATE B. Tech, Mechanical B COM CA CMA

         Shares held by key managerial personnel or director [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Key managerial personnel or director remuneration 
         [Abstract] 
            Gross salary to key managerial personnel or 
            director [Abstract] 
               Gross salary to key managerial personnel or 
               director 

0 0 0 0

            Total key managerial personnel or director 
            remuneration 

0 0 0 0

[612200] Notes - Leases

Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Maturity [Axis] Not later than one year [Member]

31/03/2021 31/03/2020
      Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [Line items] 
            Minimum finance lease payments payable 56 60
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of leases [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has entered into any lease agreement Yes Yes

   Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessee [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent rents recognised as expense 0 0

         Total lease and sublease payments recognised as expense 0 0

      Description of material leasing arrangements by lessee classified as 
      operating lease 

Rent arrangements are 
made

Rent arrangements are 
made

   Disclosure of finance lease and operating lease by lessor [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent rents recognised as income 0 0

   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No

[612300] Notes - Transactions involving legal form of lease

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of arrangements involving legal form of lease [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any arrangements involving legal form of lease No No

[612900] Notes - Insurance contracts

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of insurance contracts [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any insurance contracts as per Ind AS 104 No No

   Disclosure of amounts arising from insurance contracts [TextBlock] 
            Deferred acquisition costs arising from insurance contracts 0 0

         Total liabilities under insurance contracts and reinsurance 
         contracts issued 

0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in liabilities under insurance 
            contracts and reinsurance contracts issued 

0 0

         Liabilities under insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts 
         issued at end of period 

0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in deferred acquisition costs arising 
            from insurance contracts 

0 0

         Deferred acquisition costs arising from insurance contracts at end 
         of period 

0 0

            Total increase (decrease) in reinsurance assets 0 0

         Reinsurance assets at end of period 0 0

[613100] Notes - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of effect of changes in foreign exchange rates [TextBlock] 
   Whether there is any change in functional currency during the year No No

   Description of presentation currency INR
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[500100] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Axis] 1

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 3 4

         Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Abstract] 
            Miscellaneous other operating revenues [LineItems] 
               Description of miscellaneous other operating revenues Scrap sale Scrap sale

               Miscellaneous other operating revenues 3 4
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 8,545 8,510

         Revenue from sale of services 0 0

         Other operating revenues 3 4

         Other operating revenues 3 4

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 8,548 8,514

      Disclosure of revenue from operations for finance company [Abstract] 
         Total revenue from operations finance company 0 0

      Total revenue from operations 8,548 8,514

   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 3 4

         Total other operating revenues 3 4

         Total other operating revenues 3 4

         Miscellaneous other operating revenues [Abstract] 
               Miscellaneous other operating revenues 3 4

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Total interest income on current investments 0 0

         Interest income on non-current investments [Abstract] 
            Total interest income on non-current investments 0 0

         Total interest income 0 0

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Dividend income current investments [Abstract] 
            Total dividend income current investments 0 0

         Dividend income non-current investments [Abstract] 
            Total dividend income non-current investments 0 0

         Total dividend income 0 0

      Net gain/loss on sale of investments [Abstract] 
         Total net gain/loss on sale of investments 0 0

      Rental income on investment property [Abstract] 
         Total rental income on investment property 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Net gain (loss) on foreign currency fluctuations treated as other 
         income [Abstract] 
            Total net gain/loss on foreign currency fluctuations treated as 
            other income 

0 0

         Miscellaneous other non-operating income (A)   338 (B)   2,269

         Total other non-operating income 338 2,269

      Total other income 338 2,269

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Interest expense non-current loans [Abstract] 
            Total interest expense non-current loans 0 0

         Interest expense current loans [Abstract] 
            Total interest expense current loans 0 0

         Other interest charges 57 46

         Total interest expense 57 46

      Total finance costs 57 46

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 2,023 1,820

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0

         Remuneration to manager [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to manager 0 0

         Total managerial remuneration 0 0

      Contribution to provident and other funds [Abstract] 
         Contribution to provident and other funds for others 130 40

         Total contribution to provident and other funds 130 40

      Employee share based payment [Abstract] 
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         Total employee share based payment 0 0

      Staff welfare expense 50 90

      Total employee benefit expense 2,203 1,950

   Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
      Depreciation expense 417 380

      Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 417 380

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 33 46

      Power and fuel 70 65

      Rent 173 199

      Repairs to building 5 6

      Repairs to machinery 24 31

      Insurance 41 26

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 

         Other cess taxes (C)   199 (D)   228

         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 199 228

      Travelling conveyance 78 277

      Legal professional charges 561 417

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Bank charges 1 1

      Advertising promotional expenses 145 315

      Cost repairs maintenance other assets 5 5

      Cost transportation [Abstract] 

         Cost freight (E)   369 (F)   381

         Total cost transportation 369 381

      Impairment loss on financial assets [Abstract] 
         Total impairment loss on financial assets 0 0

      Impairment loss on non financial assets [Abstract] 
         Total impairment loss on non-financial assets 0 0

      Net provisions charged [Abstract] 
         Total net provisions charged 0 0

      Discount issue shares debentures written off [Abstract] 
         Total discount issue shares debentures written off 0 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible Assets 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of 
      depreciable property plant and equipment 

0 0

      Contract cost [Abstract] 
         Overhead costs apportioned contracts [Abstract] 
            Total overhead costs apportioned contracts 0 0

         Total contract cost 0 0

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 13 13

         Payment for other services 2 2

         Total payments to auditor 15 15

      Payments to cost auditor [Abstract] 
         Total payments to cost auditor 0 0

      CSR expenditure 0 0

      Miscellaneous expenses (G)   543 (H)   542

      Total other expenses 2,262 2,554

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Total current tax 0 0
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Footnotes
 (A)  Interest income earned on financial assets that are not designated as a fair value through profit and loss account= 26

Bank deposits = 5 
Miscellaneous income= 5 
Other non-operating income= 302

 (B)  Interest income earned on financial assets that are not designated as a fair value through profit and loss account= 97
Bank deposits = 4 
Miscellaneous income= 6 
Other non-operating income= 2,162

 (C) Rates and taxes

 (D) Rates and taxes

 (E) Packing, Freight and Forwarding

 (F) Packing, Freight and Forwarding

 (G) Communication expenses= 14 
Loss on sale/ write off of property, plant and equipment (net)= 0 
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net)= 71 
Bad debts written off (net of expected credit loss allowance)= 24 
Corporate overhead allocations= 300 
Expense for warranty= 14 
Miscleneous Expenses= 120

 (H) Communication expenses= 48 
Loss on sale/ write off of property, plant and equipment (net)= 40 
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net)= 36 
Bad debts written off (net of expected credit loss allowance)= 35 
Corporate overhead allocations= 269 
Expense for warranty= 23 
Miscleneous Expenses= 91 

[613200] Notes - Cash flow statement

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
31/03/2019

Disclosure of cash flow statement [TextBlock] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 3,768 1,214 3,271

      Cash and cash equivalents 3,768 1,214

      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 7 69

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 7 69



 

182

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

[500200] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Net write-downs (reversals of write-downs) of inventories 0 0

            Net write-downs (reversals of write-downs) of property, plant and 
            equipment 

0 0

            Net impairment loss (reversal of impairment loss) recognised 
            in profit or loss, trade receivables 

0 0

            Net gains (losses) on disposals of non-current assets 0 0

            Net gains (losses) on disposals of property, plant and equipment 0 0

            Net gains (losses) on disposals of investment properties 0 0

            Net gains (losses) on disposals of investments 0 0

            Net gains (losses) on litigation settlements 0 0

            Net gains (losses) on change in fair value of derivatives 0 0

         Total share of other comprehensive income of associates and 
         joint ventures accounted for using equity method, net of tax 

0 0

         Total share of other comprehensive income of associates and 
         joint ventures accounted for using equity method, before tax 

0 0

         Total aggregated income tax relating to share of other 
         comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures 
         accounted for using equity method 

0 0

         Total aggregated income tax relating to components of other 
         comprehensive income 

0 0

         Changes in inventories of finished goods (A)   -24 (B)   12

         Changes in inventories of work-in-progress (C)   30 (D)   -76

         Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade (E)   231 (F)   17

         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

237 -47

            Total exceptional items 0 0

         Revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services, other revenue 3 4

         Total revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services 3 4

               Domestic sale manufactured goods 4,461 4,548

               Domestic sale traded goods 4,084 3,962

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 8,545 8,510

               Total export turnover goods, gross 0 0

            Total revenue from sale of products 8,545 8,510

            Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

      Gross value of transaction with related parties 0 0

      Bad debts of related parties 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Opening inventory : 383 

Closing Inventory : 407 
(Increase) /Decrease in stock : (24)

 (B) Opening inventory : 395 
Closing Inventory : 383 
(Increase) /Decrease in stock : 12

 (C) Opening inventory : 128 
Closing Inventory : 98 
(Increase) /Decrease in stock : 30

 (D) Opening inventory : 52 
Closing Inventory : 128 
(Increase) /Decrease in stock : (76)

 (E) Opening inventory : 655 
Closing Inventory : 424 
(Increase) /Decrease in stock : 231

 (F) Opening inventory : 672 
Closing Inventory : 655 
(Increase) /Decrease in stock : 17
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[611200] Notes - Fair value measurement

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of fair value measurement [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of fair value measurement of assets [TextBlock] 
      Whether assets have been measured at fair value No No

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Whether liabilities have been measured at fair value No No

   Disclosure of fair value measurement of equity [TextBlock] 
      Whether equity have been measured at fair value No No

[613300] Notes - Operating segments

Disclosure of major customers [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Major customers [Axis] Non Current assets Outside India

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
            Revenue from external customers 0 1,823 16 7

            Revenue from external customers 0 1,823 16 7

      Disclosure of major customers [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of major customers [Line items] 
            Name of major customers Within India Within India Other Customers Other Customers

            Revenue from external customers 0 1,823 16 7

            Percentage of entity's revenue 0.00% 100.00% (A)   0.19% (B)   0.08%

Footnotes
 (A) Revenue From External Customers 16 

Total Revenue from Operations 8548 
% of entity's revenue = 16/8548*100 = 0.19

 (B) Revenue From External Customers 7 
Total Revenue from Operations 8514 
% of entity's revenue = 7/8514*100 = 0.08

Disclosure of major customers [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Major customers [Axis] Revenue within India

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
            Revenue from external customers 8,529 8,507

            Revenue from external customers 8,529 8,507

      Disclosure of major customers [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of major customers [Line items] 
            Name of major customers Indian customers Indian customers

            Revenue from external customers 8,529 8,507

            Percentage of entity's revenue (A)   99.81% (B)   99.92%

Footnotes
 (A) Revenue From Indian Customers 8532 

Total Revenue from Operations 8548 
% of entity's revenue = 8532/8548*100 = 99.81

 (B) Revenue From Indian Customers 8507 
Total Revenue from Operations 8514 
% of entity's revenue = 8507/8514*100 = 99.92
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Disclosure of reportable segments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entity's reportable segments [Axis] Reportable segments 1 [Member] Reportable segments 2 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of reportable segments [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of reportable segments [Line items] 

            Nature of reportable segment Within India
external customers

Within India external
customers

Out side india
external customers

Out side india
external customers

            Revenue primary reportable segment 8,532 8,507 16 7

            Total revenues from external customers and 
            transactions with other reportable segments 
            of same enterprise reportable segment 

8,532 8,507 16 7

            Profit (loss) reportable segment 0 0 0 0

            Assets reportable segment 0 0 0 0

            Liabilities reportable segment 0 0 0 0

            Description of material reconciling items 
            reportable segment 

Other than capital
for liabilities

Other than capital for
liabilities

Disclosure of reportable segments [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entity's reportable segments [Axis] Reportable segments 3 [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of reportable segments [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of reportable segments [Line items] 

            Nature of reportable segment Non Current assets
within India

Non Current assets
within India

            Revenue primary reportable segment 1,514 1,823

            Total revenues from external customers and transactions with other 
            reportable segments of same enterprise reportable segment 

1,514 1,823

            Profit (loss) reportable segment 0 0

            Assets reportable segment 0 0

            Liabilities reportable segment 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of entity's operating segments [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of reportable segments [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any reportable segments Yes Yes

   Disclosure of products and services [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of geographical areas [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of major customers [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any major customers Yes Yes

[610700] Notes - Business combinations

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of business combinations [TextBlock] 
   Whether there is any business combination No No

   Disclosure of reconciliation of changes in goodwill [TextBlock] 
      Whether there is any goodwill arising out of business combination No No

   Disclosure of acquired receivables [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any acquired receivables from business combination No No

   Disclosure of contingent liabilities in business combination [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any contingent liabilities in business combination No No
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[611500] Notes - Interests in other entities

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of interests in other entities [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of interests in subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has subsidiary companies No No

         Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
         operations 

No No

         Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during 
         year 

No No

   Disclosure of interests in associates [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of associates [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has invested in associates No No

         Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No No

         Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No No

   Disclosure of interests in joint arrangements [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of joint ventures [TextBlock] 
         Whether company has invested in joint ventures No No

         Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence 
         operations 

No No

         Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No No

   Disclosure of interests in unconsolidated structured entities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of unconsolidated structured entities [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities No No

   Disclosure of investment entities [TextBlock] 
      Disclosure of information about unconsolidated subsidiaries [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated subsidiaries No No

      Disclosure of information about unconsolidated structured entities 
      controlled by investment entity [TextBlock] 
         Whether there are unconsolidated structured entities controlled by 
         investment entity 

No No
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[610800] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Parent [Member] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-3 HONEYWELL ENTITY - 4

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party NOVAR ED&S
LIMITED UK

NOVAR ED&S
LIMITED UK

H O N E Y W E L L
INTERNATIONAL
(INDIA) PRIVATE
LIMITED

H O N E Y W E L L
INTERNATIONAL
(INDIA) PRIVATE
LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

U N I T E D
KINGDOM

U N I T E D
KINGDOM

INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party U74899DL1995PTC071592 U74899DL1995PTC071592

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Purchase of
other goods 2.
Other expenses 3.
A m o u n t
receivable 4.
Amount payable

1. Purchase of other
goods 2. Other
expenses 3.
Amount receivable
4. Amount payable

1. Purchase of other goods
2. Rent paid 3. Staff
training 4. Amount payable
5. Amount receivable

1. Purchase of other goods
2. Cost allocation and
others 3. Rent paid 4. Staff
training 5. Amount payable
6. Amount receivable

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Holding company Holding company Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 209 374 6 1

               Other related party transactions expense 300 2,162 43 53

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 394 378 0 16

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 300 2,162 0 4

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY 1 HONEYWELL ENTITY- 2

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
HONEYWELL
AUTOMATION INDIA
LIMITED

HONEYWELL
AUTOMATION INDIA
LIMITED

MK ELECTRIC
(MALAISIA)SDN
BHD

MK ELECTRIC
(MALAISIA)SDN
BHD

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA MALAYSIA MALAYSIA

            CIN of related party L29299PN1984PLC017951 L29299PN1984PLC017951

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Purchase of other goods
2. Cost allocation and
others 3. Rent paid 4. Data
communication charges 5.
Amount payable

1. Purchase of other goods
2. Cost allocation and
others 3. Rent paid 4. Data
communication charges 5.
Amount payable

1. Purchase of other
goods 2. Amount
receivable 3.
Amount payable

1. Purchase of other
goods 2. Amount
receivable 3.
Amount payable

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 3 7 3 14

               Other related party transactions expense 167 205

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 39 34 5 6

               Amounts receivable related party transactions
5 6

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY- 5 HONEYWELL ENTITY- 7

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
HONEYWELL
MIDDLE EAST
FZE

HONEYWELL
MIDDLE EAST FZE

MK ELECTRIC
( C H I N A )
LIMITED

MK ELECTRIC
(CHINA) LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

UNITED ARAB
EMIRATES

UNITED ARAB
EMIRATES

CHINA CHINA

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Sale of goods and
services

1. Sale of goods and
services

1. Sale of goods and
services

1. Sale of goods and
services

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

               Revenue from sale of goods related party 
               transactions 

0.23 1

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY- 8 HONEYWELL ENTITY- 9

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
MK ELECTRIC
(SINGAPORE)
PTE LIMITED

MK ELECTRIC
(SINGAPORE) PTE
LIMITED

HONEYWELL
INTERNATIONAL
INC

HONEYWELL
INTERNATIONAL
INC

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

SINGAPORE SINGAPORE UNITED STATES UNITED STATES

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Sale of goods and
services 2. Amount
receivable 3.
Amount payable

1. Sale of goods and
services 2. Amount
receivable 3. Amount
payable

1. Corporate
o v e r h e a d
allocations 2.
Amount receivable
3. Amount payable

1. Corporate
overhead allocations
2. Amount receivable
3. Amount payable

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Ultimate Holding
company

Ultimate Holding
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

               Other related party transactions expense 300 274

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 0 135

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 0 4

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY- 10 HONEYWELL ENTITY- 11

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 
HONEYWELL
PROTECTIVE
CLOTHING SAS

HONEYWELL
PROTECTIVE
CLOTHING SAS

HONWEYWELL
AUSTRALIA
LIMITED

HONWEYWELL
AUSTRALIA
LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

FRANCE FRANCE AUSTRALIA AUSTRALIA

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1.  Amount
receivable

1. Amount receivable
1. Sale of goods and
services

1. Sale of goods and
services

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY- 12 HONEYWELL ENTITY- 13

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party HONEYWELL
PTE LIMITED

HONEYWELL PTE
LIMITED

HONEYWELL
NEWZEALAND
LIMITED

HONEYWELL
NEWZEALAND
LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

SINGAPORE SINGAPORE NEW ZEALAND NEW ZEALAND

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1 .  D a t a
communication
charges 2.
Amoun t
payable

1. Corporate overhead
allocations 2. Data
communication charges 3.
Amount payable

1. Sale of goods and
services 2. Amount
payable 3. Amount
receivable

1. Sale of goods and
services 2. Amount
payable 3. Amount
receivable

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

F e l l o w
Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

               Other related party transactions expense 5 8

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 7 8

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-6 HONEYWELL ENTITY-14

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 

H O N E Y W E L L
TECHNOLOGY
SOLUTIONS LAB
PRIVATE LIMITED

H O N E Y W E L L
TECHNOLOGY
SOLUTIONS LAB
PRIVATE LIMITED

HONEYWELL
CHINA LIMITED

HONEYWELL
CHINA LIMITED

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA CHINA CHINA

            CIN of related party U72200KA1994FTC016379 U72200KA1994FTC016379

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Sale of goods and
services 2. R&D Expense

1. Purchase of capital goods
2. R & D expenses 3. Cost
allocation and others 4.
Amount payable

1. Corporate
overhead
allocations

1. Corporate
o v e r h e a d
allocations

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company
Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

               Revenue from sale of goods related party 
               transactions 

0.03 0

               Purchases of property and other assets, 
               related party transactions 

0 50

               Other related party transactions expense (A)   502 71

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 0 97

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) includes repayment of loan and interest on loan



 

190

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-15 HONEYWELL ENTITY-16

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between
related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions
between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 

H O N E Y W E L L
H O M E T O W N
SOLUTIONS INDIA
FOUNDATION

H O N E Y W E L L
H O M E T O W N
SOLUTIONS INDIA
FOUNDATION

Elster Metering Private
Limited

Elster Metering Private
Limited

            Country of incorporation or
residence of 
            related party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

            CIN of related party U85100DL2014NPL269717 U85100DL2014NPL269717 U33125MH2003PTC139161 U33125MH2003PTC139161

            Description of nature of
transactions with 
            related party 

1. Cost allocation and other
costs

1. Cost allocation and other
costs

1. Sale of goods and services
2. Amount receivable

1. Sale of goods and services
2. Amount receivable

            Description of nature of related
party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company Fellow Subsidiary company

            Related party transactions
[Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related
party transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Expense recognised during
period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related
party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-17 HONEYWELL ENTITY-18

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party Salisbury Electrical
Safety LLC

Salisbury Electrical
Safety LLC

Honeywell
Automation and
Controls Solutions
Phillippines

Honeywel l
Automation and
Controls Solutions
Phillippines

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

UNITED STATES UNITED STATES PHILIPPINES PHILIPPINES

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Purchase of other
goods 2. Amount
payable

1. Purchase of other
goods 2. Amount
payable

1. Corporate
o v e r h e a d
allocations

1. Corporate
overhead allocations

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 0 6

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0



 

191

HONEYWELL ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND SYSTEMS INDIA LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-19 HONEYWELL ENTITY-20

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party 

Honeywell
Environmental
& Combustion
Controls
(Tianjin) Co.
Ltd

Honeywell Environmental
& Combustion Controls
(Tianjin) Co. Ltd

Honeywell Lonon
Electrical Systems
Technology
(Guangdong) Co.
Ltd

Honeywell Lonon
Electrical Systems
Technology
(Guangdong) Co. Ltd

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

CHINA CHINA CHINA CHINA

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1. Purchase of
Capital goods
2. Amount
payable

1. Purchase of Capital
goods 2. Cost Allocation
and Others 3. R & D
Expenses 4. Amount
payable 5. Amount
receivable

1 .  Amount
receivable 2.
Amount payable

1. Amount receivable
2. Amount payable

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

F e l l o w
Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary company
Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 3 74 0 0

               Other related party transactions expense 0 103

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 3 10

               Amounts receivable related party transactions 0 2

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0

Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-21 HONEYWELL ENTITY-22

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties 
      [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related 
         parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party Honeywell Vietnam
Company Limited

Honeywell Vietnam
Company Limited

Morris Plains
Corporate HQ

Morris Plains
Corporate HQ

            Country of incorporation or residence of 
            related party 

VIET NAM VIET NAM ANTARCTICA ANTARCTICA

            Description of nature of transactions with 
            related party 

1.  Amount
receivable

1. Amount receivable 1. Amount payable 1. Amount payable

            Description of nature of related party 
            relationship 

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0 0 0

            Outstanding balances for related party 
            transactions [Abstract] 
               Amounts payable related party transactions 23 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad 
            and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] Other related parties [Member]

Related party [Axis] HONEYWELL ENTITY-23

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of transactions between related parties [Line items] 

            Name of related party System Sensor
India

System Sensor India

            Country of incorporation or residence of related party INDIA INDIA

            Permanent account number of related party AQIPB6581F AQIPB6581F

            Description of nature of transactions with related party 1. Amount payable 1. Amount payable

            Description of nature of related party relationship Fellow Subsidiary
company

Fellow Subsidiary
company

            Related party transactions [Abstract] 
               Purchases of goods related party transactions 0 0

            Expense recognised during period for bad and doubtful debts for related party 
            transaction 

0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of related party [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

   Disclosure of transactions between related parties [TextBlock] 
   Whether entity applies exemption in Ind AS 24.25 No No

      Whether company is subsidiary company Yes Yes

      Section under which company is subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)

[611700] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of contingent liabilities [Axis] Legal proceedings contingent liability
[Member]

Tax contingent liability [Member]

01/04/2020

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

      Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Line items] 

            Description of nature of obligation, contingent 
            liabilities 

Other legal
cases

Legal case from Labour
Court- Chennai

Income tax
department under
appeal

Income tax
department under
appeal

            Estimated financial effect of contingent 
            liabilities 

6 3 692 692

Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of contingent liabilities [Axis] Other contingent liabilities [Member] Contingent liability on disputed sales
tax [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
      Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of contingent liabilities [Line items] 

            Description of nature of obligation, contingent 
            liabilities 

S a l e s  t a x
department under
appeal

Sales tax department
under appeal

            Estimated financial effect of contingent 
            liabilities 

4,007 2,013 4,007 2,013
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 
[TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of contingent liabilities [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any contingent liabilities Yes Yes

[700200] Notes - Corporate social responsibility

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on 
   company 

No

      Whether company has written CSR policy Yes

      Details CSR policy [TextBlock] Textual information (45) 
[See below]

      Prescribed CSR expenditure 0

         Amount CSR to be spent for financial year 0

         Amount spent in local area 0

            Total amount spent on construction/acquisition of any asset 0

            Total amount spent on purposes other than 
            construction/acquisition of any asset 

0

Textual information (45)

Details CSR policy [Text Block]
 A s s e t o u t

 in section 135 of the
 Companies Act, 2013 the
 Company is not required
 to contribute any amount

 towards Corporate
 / > S o c i a l

 Re s p o n s i b i l i t y
activities.

[610500] Notes - Events after reporting period

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of events after reporting period [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of non-adjusting events after reporting period [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are non adjusting events after reporting period No No
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[612500] Notes - Share-based payment arrangements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of share-based payment arrangements [TextBlock] 
   Whether there are any share based payment arrangement No No

   Disclosure of number and weighted average exercise prices of share options 
   [TextBlock] 
      Number of share options outstanding in share based payment arrangement 
      [Abstract] 
         Total changes of number of share options outstanding in share based 
         payment arrangement 

0 0

      Number of share options outstanding in share-based payment 
      arrangement at end of period 

0 0

      Weighted average exercise price of share options outstanding in 
      share based payment arrangement [Abstract] 
         Total changes of weighted average exercise price of share 
         options outstanding in share-based payment arrangement 

0 0

      Weighted average exercise price of share options outstanding in 
      share-based payment arrangement at end of period 

0 0

   Disclosure of number and weighted average exercise prices of other equity 
   instruments [TextBlock] 
      Number of other equity instruments outstanding in share based payment 
      arrangement [Abstract] 
         Number of other equity instruments granted in share-based payment 
         arrangement 

0 0

         Total changes of number of other equity instruments outstanding 
         in share-based payment arrangement 

0 0

      Weighted average exercise price of other equity instruments 
      outstanding in share based payment arrangement [Abstract] 
         Total changes of weighted average exercise price of other 
         equity instruments outstanding in share-based payment 
         arrangement 

0 0

      Weighted average exercise price of other equity instruments 
      outstanding in share-based payment arrangement at end of period 

0 0

   Disclosure of indirect measurement of fair value of goods or 
   services received, other equity instruments granted during 
   period [TextBlock] 
      Number of other equity instruments granted in share-based payment 
      arrangement 

0 0

   Expense from share-based payment transactions in which goods or 
   services received did not qualify for recognition as assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Total expense from share-based payment transactions in which 
      goods or services received did not qualify for recognition as 
      assets 

0 0
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[613000] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of earnings per share [TextBlock] 
   Basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Basic earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

      Total basic earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

   Diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Diluted earnings (loss) per share from continuing operations [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

      Total diluted earnings (loss) per share [INR/shares] -91.32 [INR/shares] 1.89

   Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity 
   [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent entity 0 0

      Profit (loss), attributable to ordinary equity holders of parent 
      entity including dilutive effects 

0 0

   Weighted average shares and adjusted weighted average shares [Abstract] 
      Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding [shares] 0 [shares] 0

      Adjusted weighted average shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

[610900] Notes - First time adoption

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2020 

to 
31/03/2021

01/04/2019 
to 

31/03/2020
Disclosure of first-time adoption [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has adopted Ind AS first time No No

   Disclosure of reconciliation of equity from previous GAAP to Ind AS 
   [TextBlock] 
         Equity as per Indian GAAP 0 0

         Equity as per Ind AS 0 0

   Disclosure of reconciliation of comprehensive income from previous GAAP 
   to Ind AS [TextBlock] 
         Comprehensive income as per Indian GAAP 0 0

         Comprehensive income as per Ind AS 0 0

   Disclosure of reconciliation of profit (loss) for the period from 
   previous GAAP to Ind AS [TextBlock] 
         Profit (loss) for the period as per Indian GAAP 0 0

         Profit (loss) for the period as per Ind AS 0 0


